
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: October 10, 2022 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 9/12/2022

Announcements

Director's Report

DRC Report

2. Lombard Heights - Phase 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMEDED APPROVAL

3. Coral Ridge - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval - RECOMMEDED APPROVAL, Contingent upon Completion of Staff Comment

List

4. Hospice Homecare - 701 Bryant Ave STE 1B - Sign Permit

Condray Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0594-APP-02.pdf

• 0594-APP-01.pdf

5. J&S Manufacturing Co. - 21856 I-30 - Sign Permit

LA Designs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0595-APP-01.pdf

6. Farmer's Bank and Trust - 3345 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

White Sign Co. - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0602-APP-01.pdf

7. All Paws Petwash - 1400 N Reynolds Road

Hope Consulting - Requesting: 1) Site Plan Approval - APPROVED, Contingent upon non-standard building approval by PC and

$500 minimum SW in-lieu-of fee.   2) Non-Standard Building Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0594-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0594-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0595-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0602-app-01.pdf


8. Abby Road Shopping Center - N. Reynolds Road

Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Plat Approval - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

9. The Station - GSFBC Raymar Fields - Special Sign Permit

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics - Requesting Approval for Special Sign Permit - RECOMMEDED APPROVAL

10. Grace Baptist Church - 21671 I-30 - Sign Variance

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance - RECOMMEDED APPROVAL

11. Church's Chicken - 1901 N Reynolds - Sign Variance

K&P Signs - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance

12. Southern Trace Rehabilitation & Care - 22515 I-30 - Sign Permit

Edwards Sign - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0593-APR-01.pdf

13. Hounds Lounge - 519 West Commerce - Sign Permit

Redgie Adams Sign Co - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - APPROVED

• 0592-APR-01.pdf

14. J. Kencade Publishing - 5920 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0591-APP-01.pdf

Old Business

New Business

15. Lombard Heights - Phase 1 - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0578-LTR-01.pdf

• 0578-BOA-01.pdf

• 0578-ASB-02.pdf

• 0578-PLN-02.pdf

• 0578-APP-01.pdf

16. Coral Ridge - Final Plat

Hope Consulting - Requesting Final Plat Approval

• 0596-ASB-01.pdf

• 0596-PLN-01.pdf

17. All Paws Petwash - 1400 N Reynolds Road

Hope Consulting - Requesting Non-Standard Building Approval

• 0579-PLN-04.pdf

• 0579-PLN-03.pdf

• 0579-PLN-02.pdf

• 0579-LTR-01.pdf

18. Abby Road Shopping Center - N. Reynolds Road

Phillip Lewis Engineering - Requesting Plat Approval

• 0560-PLT-01.pdf

19. The Station - GSFBC Raymar Fields - Special Sign Permit

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics - Requesting Approval for Special Sign Permit

• 0599-LTR-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0593-apr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0592-apr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0591-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0578-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0578-boa-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0578-asb-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0578-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0578-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0596-asb-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0596-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0579-pln-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0579-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0579-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0579-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0560-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0599-ltr-01.pdf


• 0599-APP-01.pdf

20. Grace Baptist Church - 21671 I-30 - Sign Variance

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance

• 0597-APP-01.pdf

21. Church's Chicken - 1901 N Reynolds - Sign Variance

K&P Signs - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance

• 0601-LTR-01.pdf

• 0601-APP-01.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0599-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0597-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0601-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_141/0601-app-01.pdf


















































































117 South Market St. Benton, Arkansas 72015 

501-315-2626 

www.hopeconsulting.com 

July 13, 2022 

Truett Smith 
City of Bryant 
210 Southwest Third St., Bryant, AR 72022 

RE: Lombard Heights Final Plat (Hope Job# #20-1388) 

Dear Truett: 

On behalf of the property owner, we are formally requesting that Bryant and Community 
Development review and forward the Final Plat of Lombard Heights Subdivision to the Bryant 
Planning Commission for Final Plat Approval. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further 
assistance. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Hope 



BILL OF ASSURANCE 
LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDVISION 

PHASE I 
 

 

 

PART A. PREAMBLE  

 

WHEREAS, SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS LLC. is the Owner, by virtue 

of Property listed below in  Saline County, Arkansas  

 

 
A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE1/4) OF SECTION 9, 

TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED 

AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING AT A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP MARKING THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4, SE1/4 OF 

SECTION 9; THENCE N89°29’36”W A DISTANCE OF 40.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING ON THE 

WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF LOMBARD ROAD; SAID POINT BEING APPROXIMATELY 30 FEET FROM THE 

CENTERLINE THEREOF; THENCE LEAVING SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY S89°26’36”W A DISTANCE OF 

251.45 FEET; THENCE N00°30’24”E A DISTANCE OF 152.28 FEET; THENCE N89°29’06”W A DISTANCE OF 

196.51 FEET; THENCE N88°19’27”W A DISTANCE OF 593.43 FEET; THENCE S01°40’33”W A DISTANCE OF 

125.00 FEET; THENCE N88°19’27”W A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET; THENCE N01°40’33”E A DISTANCE OF 

300.01 FEET; THENCE N13°18’33”E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE N02°32’03”E A DISTANCE OF 

80.00 FEET; THENCE S88°19’27”W A DISTANCE OF 410.05 FEET; THENCE N70°39’30”E A DISTANCE OF 

53.88 FEET; THENCE S87°27’57”E A DISTANCE OF 169.40 FEET; THENCE S64°38’17”E A DISTANCE OF 

228.48 FEET; THENCE S88°19’27”E A DISTANCE OF 210.44 FEET TO SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 

LOMBARD ROAD, BEING APPROXIMATELY 30 FEET FROM THE CENTERLINE THEREOF; THENCE ALONG 

SAID WESTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY S01°12’23”W A DISTANCE OF 178.18 FEET; THENCE S02°46’04”W A 

DISTANCE OF 71.20 FEET; THENCE S04°06’35”W A DISTANCE OF 110.40 FEET; THENCE S05°06’02”W A 

DISTANCE OF 55.48 FEET; THENCE S03°10’56”W A DISTANCE OF 203.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF 

BEGINNING; CONTAINING 372,882 SQUARE FEET, OR 8.56 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, Owner has caused said land to be surveyed and a plat thereof made, dividing said 

land into lots as shown on said plat and showing the dimensions of each lot and the width of the 

streets as known as LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, PHASE I, Saline County, 

Arkansas.  

 

WHEREAS, the Saline County Real Estate Assessor and Office of Emergency Services 

have approved said Subdivision and road names.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS., in consideration of 

the purposes herein stated, does hereby designate said land and make part hereof to be known as 

LOMBARD HEIGHTS , PHASE I, to the City of Bryant, Saline County, Arkansas, and that 

hereafter any conveyance by the Owners of said land by lot number shall forever be held to be 

good and legal description and the streets shown on said plat in said Subdivision are hereby and 

will become a public road to be accepted by Saline County for maintenance. The property 

owners of LOMBARD HEIGHTS are subject to and are joined as members of the LOMBARD 

HEIGHTS Property Owner's Association for the purpose of maintaining and ownership of 

common areas and appurtenants belonging thereto. The use of the land in said Subdivision being 

subject to the following Protective and Restrictive Covenants:  

PART B. AREA OF APPLICATION  

B-1 FULLY PROTECTED RESIDENTIAL AREA. The residential area covenants in Part C in 

their entirety shall apply to the entire Subdivision. 

PART C: RESIDENTIAL AREA COVENANTS:  

C-1 LAND USE AND BUILDING TYPE. No lot shall be used except for residential purposes. 

Not business of any nature or kind shall at any time be conducted in any building located on any 

of the lots. No building shall be erected, altered, placed or allowed to remain on any lot other 

than one detached, single-family dwelling not to exceed two stories in height, excluding 

basement area. No lot can be subdivided for any purpose without the prior approval from the 

Saline County Planning Board and the consent of 51 % of the voting members of the Property 

owners associations. 

 

 

 

 



C-2 ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL. No dwelling or structure shall be erected, placed or altered 

on any lot until the construction plans and specifications and a plan showing the location of the 

structure, including landscaping, have been approved by the architectural control committee as to 

quality of workmanship and materials, harmony of external design with existing structures, and 

as to location with respect to topography and finish grade elevation, and intended objectives of 

the Architectural Control Committee to achieve a subdivision that accomplishes the desired 

architectural design in the structure and subdivision ascetics. No fence or wall shall be erected, 

placed or altered on any lot nearer than the setbacks as shown on the Plat. The term structure is 

defined to include any and all types of fences, antennas, decks, basketball goals, swimming pools 

and television satellite dishes, which in no event shall be placed in front of dwellings. Each 

property owner requesting approval shall submit to the Architectural Control Committee at least 

two weeks prior to the time approval is needed, a complete set of house plans and completed 

material and specifications list. Approval shall be a provided in Part D. 

C-3 DWELLING COST, QUALITY AND SIZE. No dwelling shall be permitted on any lot 

unless the dwelling has at least 1,600 square feet, it being the intention and purpose of the 

covenants to assure that all dwellings shall be of a quality of workmanship and materials 

substantially the same or better than that for the minimum permitted dwelling size. Each 

dwelling shall have a minimum of a two car garage. No open carports are allowed. No 

manufactured houses are allowed, site built homes only. 

C-4 BUILDING LOCATION. No building shall be located on any lot, nearer to the side street 

line, than the minimum building set back lines as shown on the recorded plat. For the purposes of 

this covenant, eaves and steps shall not be considered as part of the building. No lot shall be 

subdivided and no more than one dwelling shall be permitted on any one lot. 

C-5 BUILDING REQUIRMENTS. All buildings shall have roof pitch of no less than 6/12. A 2 

car enclosed garage, No chain link fences shall be allowed, and all fences shall be of a wood type 

approved by the Architectural control committee. 

C-6 EASEMENTS. Easements for installation and maintenance of utilities and drainage 

facilities, and construction, repair and maintenance of adequate walls, roofs and eaves are 

reserved as shown on recorded plat. 

C-7 NUISANCES. No noxious or offensive trade or activities shall be carried on, nor shall 

anything be done thereon which may be or become a nuisance to the neighborhood. 

C-8 TEMPORARY STRUCTURES. No structure of a temporary character, basement, tent, 

shack, garage, barn or other out building shall be used on any tract at any time as a residence 

either temporarily or permanently; except that the developer may have a temporary construction 

and/or sales office. 

C-9 OUT BUILDINGS. One outbuilding for storage shall be permitted, if approved by the 

Architectural Control Committee and shall conform to the same architectural design and 

construction of the dwelling. Above ground swimming pools are prohibited. 



C-10 SIGNS. No sign of any kind shall be displayed to the public view on any lot, except, one 

professional sign of not more than one square foot; one sign of not more than five square feet 

advertising the property for sale or rent or any signs used by a builder to advertise the property 

during the construction and sales period. 

C-11 OWNER RESPONSIBILITY. Any property owner shall insure that any contractor 

performing services for the property owner shall comply with the provisions of this Bill of 

Assurance. 

C-12 CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBILITY. No contractor shall damage in any way the utilities 

or streets in any manor. 

C-13 OIL AND MINING OPERATIONS. No oil drilling, oil development operations, oil 

refining, quarrying or mining operations of any kind shall be permitted upon or in any lot, nor 

shall oil wells, tanks, tunnels, mineral excavations or shafts be permitted upon or in any lot. No 

derrick or structures designated for us in boring for oil or natural gas shall be erected, maintained 

or permitted upon any lot. 

C-14 LIVESTOCK AND POULTRY. No animals, livestock or poultry of any kind may be 

raised, bred or kept on any tract, except that dogs or cats may be kept, on any lot provided that 

they are not kept, bred or maintained for any commercial purpose and provided that facilities for 

maintenance of same are approved by the Architectural Control Committee and that the keeping 

of same does not constitute a nuisance.  

C-15 GARBAGE AND REFUSE DISPOSAL. No lot or easement shall be used or maintained as 

a dumping ground for rubbish. Trash, garbage and other waste shall not be kept except in 

sanitary containers. There shall be no burning of trash, rubbish, leaves or yard waste. 

C-16 SIGHT DISTANCE AT INTERSECTIONS. No fence, wall, hedge or shrub planting which 

obstructs sight lines at elevations between 2 and 6 feet above the roadways shall be placed or 

permitted to remain on any lot comer which the triangular area formed by the street property 

lines and the line connecting them at points 15 feet from the intersection of street right of way 

lines, or in the case of a rounded property comer, from the intersection of the street property line 

extended. The ·same sight line limitations shall apply on any lot within 10 feet from the 

intersection of the street property line with the edge of a driveway pavement. No tree shall be 

permitted to remain within such distances or such intersections unless the foliage line is 

maintained at sufficient height to prevent obstruction of such sight lines. 

C-17 LOT, YARD AND HOME MAINTENANCE. All property owners, after acquisition of 

any lot, shall keep all grounds and yards mowed, trimmed and clean. All houses shall be painted 

and stained. No deviation from the original plans shall be permitted without approval of the 

Architectural Control Committee. 

C-18 COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. A property owner must start construction of 

an approved dwelling within_ a period of one (1) year from date of purchase. The developer 



reserves the option to repurchase any lot for the amount of the original purchase price if 

construction is not commenced within such period of time. This option shall be exercised in 

writing within a period of thirty (30) days after the one (1) year period. 

C-19 COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. Any dwelling must be completed in its entirety 

within a period of one year from date such construction is commenced. 

C-20 MOTOR VEHICLE PARKING. Abandoned or unused motor vehicles shall not be parked 

or permitted to remain on any lot or within the dedicated street. Boats, recreational vehicles and 

trailers cannot be parked at the front or side of any dwelling or in the dedicated street and must 

be parked in back of the dwelling. Owners or permanent residents are prohibited from parking in 

the street. There shall be no non-functioning vehicles kept on the lot or in view of the public. 

There shall be no repair work done outside of the garage. 

C-21 MINIMUM FLOOR LEVEL ELEVATIONS. The Architectural Control Committee 

reserves the right to prescribe the minimum floor elevations for lots. All homes shall have a 

minimum floor elevation of one foot above the back of the curb unless waived in writing by the 

Architectural Control Committee. 

C-22 SEWER SERVICE. No Septic systems shall be allowed on individual lots. 

 

PART D. ARCHITECTURAL CONTROL COMMITTEE:  

D-1 MEMBERSHIP. The Architectural Control Committee shall be composed of Jody Petty, 

Chris King, Kelsey Tripp. A majority of the committee may designate a representative to act for 

it. In the event of death or resignation of any member of the committee, the remaining members 

shall have full authority to designate a successor. Neither the members of the committee nor its 

designated representative shall be entitled to any compensation for thence services performed 

pursuant to this covenant. 

D-2 PROCEDURE. The committee's approval or disapproval as required in these covenants shall 

be in writing and in the form hereto attached marked Exhibit "A" which, when executed, should 

be retained by the owner/builder as proof of the Committee's approval. In the event the 

committee or its designated representative fails to approve or disapprove within 30 days after 

plans and specification have been submitted to it or in the event no suit to enjoin the construction 

or compliance with these covenants has been commenced within 180 days after the completion 

thereof will not be required and the related covenants shall be deemed to have been fully 

complied with. The Committee will with Buyer's will with Buyer's permission and at the expense 

of the Buyer refer Buyer's plan to an architect for revisions and changes to comply with the Bill 

of Assurance. 

PART E. PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION 



E-1 OWNERS EASEMENTS OF ENJOYMENT. Every owner shall have a right and easement 

of enjoyment in and to the common area which shall be appurtenant to and shall pass with the 

title to every tract. Subject to the following provision: 

(a) The right of the Association to charge reasonable fees for maintenance of the 

common area;  

E-2 MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS 

       SECTION 1: Every owner of a tract which is subject of assessment shall be a member of 

the Association. Membership shall be appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership 

of any tract which is subject to assessment. 

      SECTION 2: The Association shall have two classes of voting membership: 

Class A: Class A members shall be all owners, with the exception of the Declarant, and 

shall be entitled to one vote for each tract owned, which may be voted at such time as all tracts 

are sold by the Declarant. When more than one person holds an interest in any tract, all such 

persons shall be members. The vote for such tract shall be exercised as they determine, but in no 

event shall more than one vote be cast with respect to any Tract. 

 

 

Class B: The Class B member(s) shall be the Declarant and shall be entitled to ten votes 

per tract owned. The Class B membership shall cease on the happening of the following events. 

(a) when all tracts are sold by declarant. 

E-3 COVENANT FOR MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS 

SECTION 1: Creation of the Lien and Personal Obligation of Assessments: The 

Declarant, for each tract owned within the properties, hereby covenants, and each owner of any 

tract by acceptance of a deed therefore, whether or not it shall be so expressed in such deed, is 

deemed to covenant and agree to pay to the Association annual assessment or charges, such 

assessments to be established and collected as hereinafter provided. The annual assessments, 

together with interest, costs and reasonable attorneys' fees, shall be a charge on the land and shall 

be a continuing lien upon the property against which each such assessment is made. Each such 

assessment, together with interest, costs, and reasonable attorneys' foes, shall also be the personal 

obligation of the person who is the owner of such property at the time when the assessment fell 

due. The personal obligation for delinquent assessments shall not pass to his successors in title 

unless expressly assumed by them.  

SECTION 2: Purpose of Assessment: The assessments levied by the Association shall be 

used as follows: 



(a) For the maintenance and upkeep of all common areas 

(b) For any other purposes deemed in the best interest of the property owners by the 

Association 

SECTION 3: Annual Assessment: Commencing on the date of filing of this Bill of 

Assurance, the property owners association will assume total responsibility for operation and 

maintenance of amenities and common areas and assess each property owner and annual 

assessment of $300.00, which shall commence as to all Lots on the first day of January following 

the date of recordation of this instrument and then effective per annually thereafter. The fees may 

be adjusted after January 1 of the year immediately following the conveyance of the Lot to an 

Owner. The sole intent and purpose of these fees are for operation, maintance, and 

improvements of the green space, street lights and other amenities in a manner determined by the 

association membership.  

SECTION 4: Notice and Quorum for Any Action Authorized Under Section 3: Written 

Notice of any meeting called for the purpose of taking any action authorized under Section 3 

shall be sent to all members not less than 10 days in advance of the meeting. At the first such 

meeting called, the presence of member or proxies entitled to cast 60% of all votes shall 

constitute a quorum. If the required quorum is not present, another meeting may be called subject 

to the same notice requirement, and the required quorum at the preceding meeting shall be one-

half (1/2) of the required quorum at the preceding meeting. No such subsequent meeting shall be 

held more than 60 days following the preceding meeting. Each tract as conveyed by Declarant 

shall have one vote. 

SECTION 5: Uniform Rate of Assessment: Both annual and special assessments must be 

fixed at a uniform rate and may be collect on a semi-annual or annual basis.  

SECTION 6: Date of Commencement of Annual Assessments: Due Dates: The annual 

assessments provided for herein shall commence as to all Lots on the first day of January 

following the date of recordation of this instrument. The Board of Directors shall fix the amount 

of the annual assessment against each Lot at least thirty (30) day in advance of each annual 

assessment period. Written notice of the annual assessment shall be sent to every Owner subject 

thereto. The due date shall be established by the Board of Directors. The Association shall, upon 

demand, and for a reasonable charge, furnish a certificate signed by an officer of the Association 

setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot have been paid. A properly executed 

certificate of the Association as to the status of assessments on a Lot is binding upon the 

Association as of the date of its issuance.  

SECTION 7: Effect of Nonpayment of Assessments: Remedies of the Association: Any 

assessment not paid within thirty (30) days after the due date shall bear interest from the due date 

at the rate of ten percent per annum. The Association may bring an action at law against the 

owner personally obligated to pay the same, or foreclose the lien against the property. No owner 

may waive or otherwise escape liability for the assessments provided for herein by non-use of 

the common area or abandonment of the property.  



SECTION 8: Subordination of the Lien to Mortgages: The lien of the assessments 

provided for herein shall be subordinate to the lien of any first mortgage. Sale or transfer of any 

tract shall not affect the assessment lien. However, the sale or transfer of any tract pursuant to 

mortgage foreclosure or any proceeding in lieu thereof, shall extinguish the lien of such 

assessments as to payments which became due prior to such sale or transfer. No sale or transfer 

shall relieve such tract from liability for any assessments thereafter becoming due or from the 

lien thereon.  

 

PART F. GENERAL PROVISIONS: 

F-1 TERM. These covenants are to run with the land and shall be binding on all parties and all 

persons claiming under them for a period of twenty-five years from the date these covenants are 

recorded after which time, said covenants shall be automatically extended for successive period 

of ten years, subject to the express provision that these covenants may be amended at any time 

after the date of execution hereby by an instrument signed by the members of the Architectural 

Control Committee and the owner or owners of a majority of the lots herein platted 

are recorded after which time, said covenants shall be automatically extended for successive 

period of ten years, subject to the express provision that these covenants may be amended at any 

time after the date of execution hereby by an instrument signed by the members of the 

Architectural Control Committee and the owner or owners of a majority of the lots herein 

platted.  

F-2 ENFORCEMENT. Enforcement shall be by proceedings at law or in equity against 

any person or persons violating or attempting to violate any covenant either to restrain violations 

or to recover damages. 

F-3 SEVERABILITY Invalidation of any one of these covenants by judgment or court 

order shall in no way affect any of the other provisions which shall remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the name of Owner is hereby affixed by its Members this _____ day 

of _______, 2022. 

 

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS 

 

BY:  __________________________ 

Jody Petty  

 

 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

STATE OF ARKANSAS ) 

    )ss 

COUNTY OF SALINE ) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

WITNESS our hands the ____ day of _____, 2022. 

 

Southern General Contractors, LLC 

 

BY:  __________________________ 

 Jody R. Petty, Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Acknowledgment 

 

State of Arkansas 

 

County of Saline 

 

 

 On this ____ day of ____, 2022, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared 

Jody R. Petty, who acknowledged himself to be the Member of Southern General Contractors, 

LLC, a limited liability company, and that he, being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing 

instrument for the consideration and purposes therein contained, by signing the name of the 

Southern General Contractors, LLC, as Member. 

 In witness whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal. 

 

 

__________________________ 

Notary Public 

My Commission expires:   

 



30'

30'

30'

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10

' D
.E

. &
 U

.E
.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9438 Sq. Ft.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

48
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

43
0.22 ACRES
9430 Sq. Ft.

44
0.22 ACRES
9433 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9435 Sq. Ft.

47
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

27
0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  3

00
.0

1 '

N88°19'27"W
20.00'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'
N88°19'27"W  593.43'

S89°29'36"E  196.51'

S89°29'32"E  251.45'

S3
°1

0'5
5"

W
  2

03
.4

6'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4°06'35"W  110.40'

193' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 0.68%

277' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 4.69%

10
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
0%

142' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.91%

392' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.10%

337' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 2.53%

16
0' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
9%

37
4' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 5

.3
9%

72' L.F. O
F 8" P

VC @
 1.14%

12
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.5
1%

20
7' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 6

.5
1%

50' E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

.O
.W

.

8" PVC WATER LINE (C900)

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

8W

EXISTING MH
STA 0+00.00

RIM ELEV = 426.22
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 421.50

MH (A)
STA 1+92.63
RIM ELEV = 429.01
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 422.91
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 422.81

MH (D)
STA 6+82.72
RIM ELEV = 447.06
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 440.56
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 440.32

MH (E)
STA 10+74.70

RIM ELEV = 455.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 444.86

MH (B)
STA 3+34.13
RIM ELEV = 434.29
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.76
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.85
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 425.62

MH (C)
STA 4+06.22

RIM ELEV = 437.50
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 427.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.90

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.58

MH - (C1)
STA 1+05.74
RIM ELEV = 432.76
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 427.54

MH - (F)
STA 14+11.59

RIM ELEV = 462.61
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.99
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.72

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 453.52

MH - (F2)
STA 3+67.10
RIM ELEV = 478.89
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 468.99

MH - (B1)
STA 1+26.35
RIM ELEV = 429.08
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.65
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.49

MH - (F1)
STA 1+59.79

RIM ELEV = 464.02
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 455.49

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 454.83

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W

8W 8W

S
S

S
S

S

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8" PVC WATER LINE (C200)

8"
 P

V
C

 W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 (

C
20

0)

8" VALVE AND
BLOW-OFF

8W

8W

8W 8W

50 LF 16" STEEL ENCASEMENT

10
 L

F 
O

F 
16

" S
E

W
E

R
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

WATER TANK
(SEE BELOW)

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

WATER
TANK

X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

20
7' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 6

.5
1%

S
S

S
S

S

8W

8W

8W

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8" PVC WATER LINE (C200) WATER TANK
(SEE BELOW)

WATER & SEWER ASBUILTS
LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

08/10/2022 B.JOHNSON

20-1388
AS SHOWN

=

K
:\L

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

04
\S

ub
di

vi
si

on
s\

20
20

\2
0-

13
88

 L
om

ba
rd

 H
ei

gh
ts

\1
0-

03
57

-A
B

-P
1.

dw
g

01S 14W 16 201 62 128

WATER LEGEND: TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT:

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SERVICE

SERVICE

FIRE HYDRANT 

REDUCER

GATE VALVE

2" BLOW OFF

SINGLE WATER

DOUBLE WATER

WATER

MAIN

NOTE:
ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADERS HAVE A GATE
VALVE BETWEEN MAIN AND FIRE HYDRANT.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

FIRE HYDRANT 

2" BLOW OFF

6"

6"

(2 TO 6 FEET FROM

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

SEWER LEGEND:

NOTE:
USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE
IRON PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE
WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL
BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SEWER MAIN SEWER MANHOLES S S

SEWER SERVICE

500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



30'

30'

30'

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9438 Sq. Ft.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

48
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

43
0.22 ACRES
9430 Sq. Ft.

44
0.22 ACRES
9433 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9435 Sq. Ft.

47
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

27
0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  3

00
.0

1 '

N88°19'27"W
20.00'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

N88°19'27"W  593.43'

S89°29'36"E  196.51'

S89°29'32"E  251.45'

S3
°1

0'5
5"

W
  2

03
.4

6'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4°06'35"W  110.40'

50' E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

.O
.W

.

36 L.F. OF

18" RCP @ 1.69%

36
 L

.F
. O

F
18

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.8

1%

47
  L

.F
. O

F

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.9
3%

 .

14
6 

L.
F.

 O
F 

24
" H

D
P

E
 @

 0
.7

7%

14
4 

L.
F.

 O
F 

18
" H

D
P

E
 @

 1
.2

5%

13
3 

L.
F.

 O
F 

18
" H

D
PE

 @
 1

.3
5%

27 L.
F. O

F

24" H
DPE

@
 0.67%

46 L.F. OF

24" RCP @
 0.91%

46 L.F. O
F

18" R
C

P@
 1.43%

CURB INLET
FL: 443.41 CURB INLET

FL: 443.66

CURB INLET
FL: 442.75

FL: 441.13 18"

FL: 448.98

CURB INLET
FL: 450.10

CURB INLET
FL: 435.75

CURB INLET
FL: 435.10

FL: 433.30

CURB INLET
FL: 451.31

CURB INLET
FL: 450.52

CURB INLET
FL: 450.70

FL: 427.48

FL: 427.63

FL: 427.16 FL: 427.12

53
 L

.F
. O

F
42

" R
/C

 P
IP

E
 @

 0
.1

6%

53
 L

.F
. O

F
42

" R
/C

 P
IP

E
 @

 0
.1

8%

FL: 423.96

FL: 423.88
FL: 423.68

FL: 423.78

DRAINAGE ASBUILTS
LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

08/10/2022 B.JOHNSON

20-1388
AS SHOWN

=

K
:\L

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

04
\S

ub
di

vi
si

on
s\

20
20

\2
0-

13
88

 L
om

ba
rd

 H
ei

gh
ts

\1
0-

03
57

-A
B

-P
1.

dw
g

01S 14W 16 201 62 128

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S1
°4

0'3
6"

W
  1

70
.4

3'

50' R

30'

30'

30'

MOTES

E/4 SE/4 SE/4

TAX PARCEL #840-11631-946

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

FH

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

102
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

95
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

107
0.21 ACRES
9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

121
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

75
.0

1 '
75

.0
1'

S88°19'27"E  120.56' S88°19'27"E  119.82'

120.57'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  1

08
.6

1'

90.00'74.85'
C47

57
.4

0'
73

.9
5'

C10

C11

C12

74.32'

82.72'

22.67'

C13
93.34' 61.44' C14

15
8.

91
'

97
.4

8'

S25°48'17"E  181.98'

34.04'

90.31'

75.71'

S88°19'27"E  120.18' S88°19'27"E  119.66'

75
.0

1'

S88°19'27"E  120.18'

77.37'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'

12
0.

84
'

C15

55.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'75.00'49.95'

C16

C17 75.00'75.00'

99.85' 69.55'

75
.0

2'
57

.2
8'

C14

C13

C1
2

C11
C10

C9

21.09'

72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'72.00'89.78'

C8

49
.1

8'
74

.1
0'

74
.7

9'
51

.9
7'

C7 86.02' 75.00' 74.00' 74.00' 74.00' 73.00' 75.00' 55.87' C6
C5

8.89'

75.00'

75.00'

30.34'

C3
C2 12.93' 75.00' 65.15'

C1

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

14
.3

9'

N88°19'27"W  111.80'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0 '

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0 '

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

45
.0

0'

C7

55
.3

7 '
75

.0
1'

75
.0

1'

N
1°

40
'36

"E
  1

30
.8

4'

N
17

°3
9'0

8"
E 

 1
19

.1
8'

N
25

°2
1'4

3"
E 

 1
18

.47
'

N
21

°5
9'1

6"
E 

 1
19

.09
'

S6
°2

8'1
1"

W
  1

04
.2

6'

74
.0

9'
74

.5
5'

S2
5°

38
'54

"W
  9

7.7
5'

78.29'44.32'

S0
°2

3'5
2"

W
  1

76
.9

2 '

N76°22'58"W  122.67'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  1

00
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

25
.0

0'

S8
°3

2'3
4"

W
  1

25
.9

1'

N61°49'20"E  142.70'

N89°33'49"W  162.59'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S5
°3

2'1
0"

W
  1

11
.7

9'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

15
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'N88°19'27"W  114.03'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

N88°19'27"W  112.92'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

S2
5°

59
'21

"W
  9

6.6
7'

N89°33'49"W  120.03'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

75
.0

1'
75

.0
1'

54
.6

2 '

C8

95.19' 95.19' C9

55
.3

7 '
75

.0
1'

75
.0

1'

75
.0

1'
75

.0
1 '

54
.6

2'

C64

94.81' 95.02'

S2
°3

2'0
3"

W
  8

0.
00

'

75
.0

1'

S88°19'27"E  119.82'

119.82'

S88°19'27"E  119.66'

119.65' 11
26

.2
2'

50.41'

23
.4

7'
75

.0
2'

N70°39'50"W

N88°19'27"W  864.20'

S2
°0

2'4
3"

W
  1

12
6.

22
'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

25
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

C4
3

C44

C46

C45

C4

85.93'
49.27'27

0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

FH

60' R

C15

C16

C81

C84

C82

C80

FND 1/2" REBAR W/CAP
N.E. CORNER SE/4 SE/4
SECTION 9 T-1-S R-14-W

REFERENCES:
1/2" REBAR N78°51'49"E 14.43'

POWER POLE S65°E 18.0'
4.1' EAST OF PAVEMENT EDGE

(FROM HOPE JOB 05-0570)

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

S2
5°

38
'54

"W
  9

8.8
2'

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

RETENTION AREA
(WET POND)

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S2
°3

1'4
3"

W
  2

54
.9

0'

N87°27'57"W  334.44'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  1

14
.7

2'

N88°19'27"W  290.40'
N88°19'27"W  149.34'

N88°19'27"W  185.44'

N64°21'06"W  189.23'

S1
°1

2'1
7"

W
  1

78
.4

4'
S1

°0
5'1

6"
E

  1
75

.1
6'

L2

36.52'

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  3

00
.0

1'

N88°19'27"W
20.00'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0 '

N88°19'27"W  593.43'

S89°29'36"E  196.51'

S89°29'32"E  251.45'

S3
°1

0'5
5"

W
  2

03
.4

6'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S1
4°

35
'45

"W
  1

07
.4

6 '

S1
4°

35
'45

"W
  1

03
.8

7'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

15
.0

0 '

87.83'

S2
°3

1'4
3"

W
  1

05
.0

6'

N88°19'27"W  55.98'

75.00' 74.00' 74.00' 74.00' 73.00' 75.00' 74.00' 59.89'

75.58'

75.01'

80.41'

36.52'
75.00' 85.93'

N88°19'27"W  578.89'

N63°32'06"W  231.00'

S88°19'22"E  210.20'

16
9.

57
'

POINT OF BEGINNING

S4°06'35"W  110.40'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  1

15
.0

0 '

33
.9

3'

S89°29'36"E  40.65'

N
0°

30
'24

"E
  1

52
.2

8 '

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

Delta

91°41'52"

11°27'21"

4°59'05"

7°31'55"

20°07'22"

3°50'59"

89°08'20"

90°51'40"

89°08'29"

90°51'31"

11°11'16"

12°47'06"

23°58'21"

85°57'31"

23°58'21"

23°58'21"

Chord  B & D

S42°28'31"E   35.88

S82°35'47"E   45.91

S74°22'34"E   20.00

S68°07'04"E   30.21

S74°24'47"E   94.34

S86°23'58"E   18.14

N47°06'23"E   35.09

S42°53'37"E   35.62

N47°06'18"E   35.09

S42°53'42"E   35.62

S82°43'50"E   62.38

S70°44'39"E   71.26

S76°20'17"E   74.76

N48°41'47"E   34.09

S76°20'17"E   85.15

N76°20'17"W   122.53

Arc Length

40.01

45.99

20.01

30.24

94.83

18.14

38.89

39.65

38.90

39.64

62.48

71.40

75.31

37.51

85.77

123.43

Arc Radius

25.00

230.00

230.00

230.00

270.00

270.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

25.00

320.00

320.00

180.00

25.00

205.00

295.00

FINAL PLAT
LOMBARD HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT,  SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

EASEMENTS: UTILITY & DRAINAGE (D.E. & U.E.)
FRONT - 10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 10' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN
STREET RIGHT OF WAYS: 50' OR AS SHOWN
STREET WIDTH: 28' BOC TO BOC
LOT CORNERS: SET 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 20' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 8' OR AS SHOWN

MIN. LOT SIZE: 6,000 S.F.
NUMBER OF LOTS: 24
SOURCE OF WATER: SALEM WATER USERS
SOURCE OF SEWER: CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC COOP
SOURCE OF GAS: CENTERPOINT ENERGY

NAME OF SUBDIVISION:  LOMBARD HEIGHTS 
     SUBDIVISION

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:  R-1.S

 SOURCE OF TITLE:   2017-11245

OWNER: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P.O. BOX 242146
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

ENGINEERS:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

VICINITY MAP:

LOMBARD ROAD WIDENING CROSS SECTION

PROJECT
LOCATION

TYPICAL LOCAL STREET CROSS SECTION

6"

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
P.O. BOX 242146
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

TYPICAL COLLECTOR STREET CROSS SECTION

6"

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

K
:\L

A
N

D
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 2

00
4\

S
U

B
D

IV
IS

IO
N

S
\2

02
0\

20
-1

38
8 

LO
M

B
A

R
D

 H
E

IG
H

TS
\2

0-
13

88
-0

6-
08

-2
02

2-
P

H
A

S
E

 1
-F

P
.D

W
G

 C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

  SCALE: 1"=100'
19-0238

DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

08/10/2022DATE:

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS
FINAL PLAT

LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1
A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CERTIFICATIONS:

(P)  -- Platted
(M) -- Measured
(D) -- Deeded

Found monument
Computed point

LEGEND

Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap (SIP)

Fire Hydrant
      Street light
      Stop Sign

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

P      No Parking Sign

500 01S 14W 0 29 300 62 1762

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name: SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS

BOX 242146

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held __________, 20 _____. All of
the document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules
and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we
have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the within plat.

Date of Execution Name:

Source of Title: _________________________

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson,
Bryant Planning Commission

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Bryant Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution
Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

I, William W. McFadden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me, and that
the engineering requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been
followed.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                     William W. McFadden
Registered Professional
Engineer, No. 14048
Arkansas

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (NE/4 SE/4),  PART OF
THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SE/4 SE/4), PART OF THE
SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER (SW/4 SE/4),  ALL IN SECTION 9,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST OF THE FIFTH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS;

COMMENCING AT THE NE CORNER OF SAID SE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4, SAID POINT BEING A
FOUND 1/2” REBAR WITH A CAP; THENCE, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SE 1/4, SE 1/4 S
89°29'36” W A DISTANCE OF 40.65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE, N 00°30'26”
E A DISTANCE OF 152.28 FEET; THENCE, N 63°32'06” W A DISTANCE OF 196.51' FEET; THENCE,
N88°19'27”W A DISTANCE OF 613.43 FEET; THENCE, N 01°40'33” E A DISTANCE OF 175.01 FEET;
THENCE, N13°18'33”E A DISTANCE OF 51.05 FEET; THENCE, N 02°32'03” E A DISTANCE OF 80.00
FEET; THENCE, S 88°19'27” E A DISTANCE OF 410.05 FEET; THENCE, N 70°39'30” E A DISTANCE
OF 53.88' FEET; THENCE, S 87°27'57” E A DISTANCE OF 169.40' FEET; THENCE, S 64°38'17” E A
DISTANCE OF 228.48' FEET; THENCE, S 88°19'27” E A DISTANCE OF 210.44 FEET TO A POINT THE
WEST RIGHT OF WAY OF LOMBARD HEIGHTS ROAD; THENCE ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY
S01°13'12"W A DISTANCE 19.44 FEET; THENCE S02°46'04"W A DISTANCE OF 71.03 FEET; THENCE
S04°06'35"W A DISTANCE OF 110.40 FEET; THENCE S05°06'02"W A DISTANCE OF 55.48 FEET;
THENCE S03°10'56"W A DISTANCE OF 203.50 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND
HAVING AN AREA OF 8.50ACRES (370,381 SQUARE FEET).

SOUTHERN GENERAL CONTRACTORS

BOX 242146

LITTLE ROCK, AR 72223

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
28' BOC TO BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W  

AutoCAD SHX Text
36' BOC TO BOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO A DEPTH OF 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERCUT 2' DEPTH WHERE NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7'



30'

30'

30'

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10

' D
.E

. &
 U

.E
.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9438 Sq. Ft.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

48
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

43
0.22 ACRES
9430 Sq. Ft.

44
0.22 ACRES
9433 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9435 Sq. Ft.

47
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

27
0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  3

00
.0

1 '

N88°19'27"W
20.00'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'
N88°19'27"W  593.43'

S89°29'36"E  196.51'

S89°29'32"E  251.45'

S3
°1

0'5
5"

W
  2

03
.4

6'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4°06'35"W  110.40'

193' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 0.68%

277' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 4.69%

10
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
0%

142' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.91%

392' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 1.10%

337' L.F. OF 8" PVC @ 2.53%

16
0' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.6
9%

37
4' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 5

.3
9%

72' L.F. O
F 8" P

VC @
 1.14%

12
6' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 0

.5
1%

20
7' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 6

.5
1%

50' E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

.O
.W

.

8" PVC WATER LINE (C900)

S S S S S S S S S S S S S S S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S S S S S S S S S S S S S

S
S

S

8W

EXISTING MH
STA 0+00.00

RIM ELEV = 426.22
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 421.50

MH (A)
STA 1+92.63
RIM ELEV = 429.01
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 422.91
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 422.81

MH (D)
STA 6+82.72
RIM ELEV = 447.06
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 440.56
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 440.32

MH (E)
STA 10+74.70

RIM ELEV = 455.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 445.00

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 444.86

MH (B)
STA 3+34.13
RIM ELEV = 434.29
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.76
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 425.85
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 425.62

MH (C)
STA 4+06.22

RIM ELEV = 437.50
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 427.34
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.90

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.58

MH - (C1)
STA 1+05.74
RIM ELEV = 432.76
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 427.54

MH - (F)
STA 14+11.59

RIM ELEV = 462.61
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.99
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 453.72

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 453.52

MH - (F2)
STA 3+67.10
RIM ELEV = 478.89
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 468.99

MH - (B1)
STA 1+26.35
RIM ELEV = 429.08
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 426.65
8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 426.49

MH - (F1)
STA 1+59.79

RIM ELEV = 464.02
8" PVC INV IN ELEV = 455.49

8" PVC INV OUT ELEV = 454.83

S

SS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W
8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W

8W 8W

S
S

S
S

S

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W
16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

8" PVC WATER LINE (C200)

8"
 P

V
C

 W
A

TE
R

 L
IN

E
 (

C
20

0)

8" VALVE AND
BLOW-OFF

8W

8W

8W 8W

50 LF 16" STEEL ENCASEMENT

10
 L

F 
O

F 
16

" S
E

W
E

R
 E

N
C

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

WATER TANK
(SEE BELOW)

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

WATER
TANK

X X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X

20
7' 

L.
F.

 O
F 

8"
 P

V
C 

@
 6

.5
1%

S
S

S
S

S

8W

8W

8W

16' STEEL ENCASEMENT

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W 8W

8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W 8W

8" PVC WATER LINE (C200) WATER TANK
(SEE BELOW)

WATER & SEWER ASBUILTS
LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

08/10/2022 B.JOHNSON

20-1388
AS SHOWN

=

K
:\L

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

04
\S

ub
di

vi
si

on
s\

20
20

\2
0-

13
88

 L
om

ba
rd

 H
ei

gh
ts

\1
0-

03
57

-A
B

-P
1.

dw
g

01S 14W 16 201 62 128

WATER LEGEND: TYPICAL FIRE HYDRANT:

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SERVICE

SERVICE

FIRE HYDRANT 

REDUCER

GATE VALVE

2" BLOW OFF

SINGLE WATER

DOUBLE WATER

WATER

MAIN

NOTE:
ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADERS HAVE A GATE
VALVE BETWEEN MAIN AND FIRE HYDRANT.

EDGE OF PAVEMENT)

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

GATE VALVE

REDUCER

FIRE HYDRANT 

2" BLOW OFF

6"

6"

(2 TO 6 FEET FROM

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

SEWER LEGEND:

NOTE:
USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE
IRON PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE
WHERE 3' MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED.

CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL
BURIED UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

SEWER MAIN SEWER MANHOLES S S

SEWER SERVICE

500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



30'

30'

30'

20' B.S.L.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' A

CC
ES

S

CANYON WAY
(50' R/W)

LOMBARD HEIGHTS (50' R/W)

"A
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"B
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

"C
" 

D
RI

V
E

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)

DETENTION AREA

LO
M

BA
RD

 R
O

A
D

 (6
0' 

R/
W

)

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

20' B.S.L.

42
0.21 ACRES
9164 Sq. Ft.

46
0.22 ACRES
9438 Sq. Ft.

36
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

40
0.38 ACRES
16666 Sq. Ft.

39
0.25 ACRES
10754 Sq. Ft.

38
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

37
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

33
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

35
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

34
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

31
0.26 ACRES
11467 Sq. Ft.

32
0.25 ACRES
10875 Sq. Ft.

88
0.22 ACRES
9735 Sq. Ft.

89
0.22 ACRES
9400 Sq. Ft.

87
0.24 ACRES
10429 Sq. Ft.

86
0.22 ACRES
9502 Sq. Ft.

41
0.31 ACRES
13434 Sq. Ft.

48
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

92
0.25 ACRES
10762 Sq. Ft.

81
0.50 ACRES
21764 Sq. Ft.

91
0.25 ACRES
10728 Sq. Ft.

8974 Sq. Ft.

103
0.21 ACRES
8974 Sq. Ft.

12
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

11
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

2
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

18
0.19 ACRES
8405 Sq. Ft.

10
0.19 ACRES
8395 Sq. Ft.

17
0.19 ACRES
8408 Sq. Ft.

9
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

1
0.23 ACRES
10013 Sq. Ft.

16
0.19 ACRES
8402 Sq. Ft.

8
0.20 ACRES
8506 Sq. Ft.

15
0.19 ACRES
8389 Sq. Ft.

5
0.17 ACRES
7371 Sq. Ft.

13
0.20 ACRES
8510 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

94
0.21 ACRES
9042 Sq. Ft.

93
0.22 ACRES
9506 Sq. Ft.

123
0.22 ACRES
9455 Sq. Ft.

9013 Sq. Ft.

122
0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

106
0.21 ACRES
9014 Sq. Ft.

0.21 ACRES
8987 Sq. Ft.

105
0.22 ACRES
9475 Sq. Ft.

104
0.22 ACRES
9442 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

N
3°

10
'56

"E
  2

03
.5

0'

90
0.24 ACRES
10544 Sq. Ft.

83
0.23 ACRES
10219 Sq. Ft.

84
0.21 ACRES
9088 Sq. Ft.

85
0.23 ACRES
9851 Sq. Ft.

14
0.20 ACRES
8625 Sq. Ft.

20
' A

CC
E

SS

30
0.21 ACRES
9002 Sq. Ft.

43
0.22 ACRES
9430 Sq. Ft.

44
0.22 ACRES
9433 Sq. Ft.

3
0.19 ACRES
8177 Sq. Ft.

7
0.20 ACRES
8675 Sq. Ft.

4
0.16 ACRES
7036 Sq. Ft.

19
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft. 25

0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

24
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

23
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

21
0.21 ACRES
9000 Sq. Ft.

6
0.17 ACRES
7319 Sq. Ft.

28
0.33 ACRES
14310 Sq. Ft.

45
0.22 ACRES
9435 Sq. Ft.

47
0.22 ACRES
9440 Sq. Ft.

26
0.19 ACRES
8483 Sq. Ft.

29
0.26 ACRES
11534 Sq. Ft.

27
0.28 ACRES
12211 Sq. Ft.

TRACT A
2.15 ACRES
93482 Sq. Ft.

82
0.34 ACRES
14733 Sq. Ft.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10' D
.E. &

 U.E.
10' D

.E. &
 U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

TRACT B
DRAINAGE & UTILITY

EASEMENT

PROPOSED
DETENTION
AREA (DRY)

S88°19'27"E  210.44'

S64°38'17"E  228.48'

S87°27'57"E  169.40'N70°39'30"E

53.88'S88°19'27"E  410.05'

N
2°

32
'03

"E
  8

0.
00

'

N
13

°1
8'3

3"
E

51
.0

5'

N
1°

40
'33

"E
  3

00
.0

1 '

N88°19'27"W
20.00'

S1
°4

0'3
3"

W
  1

25
.0

0'

N88°19'27"W  593.43'

S89°29'36"E  196.51'

S89°29'32"E  251.45'

S3
°1

0'5
5"

W
  2

03
.4

6'

S5°06'02"W  55.48'

S4°06'35"W  110.40'

50' E
X

IS
TIN

G
 R

.O
.W

.

36 L.F. OF

18" RCP @ 1.69%

36
 L

.F
. O

F
18

" R
C

P 
@

 1
.8

1%

47
  L

.F
. O

F

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.9
3%

 .

14
6 

L.
F.

 O
F 

24
" H

D
P

E
 @

 0
.7

7%

14
4 

L.
F.

 O
F 

18
" H

D
P

E
 @

 1
.2

5%

13
3 

L.
F.

 O
F 

18
" H

D
PE

 @
 1

.3
5%

27 L.
F. O

F

24" H
DPE

@
 0.67%

46 L.F. OF

24" RCP @
 0.91%

46 L.F. O
F

18" R
C

P@
 1.43%

CURB INLET
FL: 443.41 CURB INLET

FL: 443.66

CURB INLET
FL: 442.75

FL: 441.13 18"

FL: 448.98

CURB INLET
FL: 450.10

CURB INLET
FL: 435.75

CURB INLET
FL: 435.10

FL: 433.30

CURB INLET
FL: 451.31

CURB INLET
FL: 450.52

CURB INLET
FL: 450.70

FL: 427.48

FL: 427.63

FL: 427.16 FL: 427.12

53
 L

.F
. O

F
42

" R
/C

 P
IP

E
 @

 0
.1

6%

53
 L

.F
. O

F
42

" R
/C

 P
IP

E
 @

 0
.1

8%

FL: 423.96

FL: 423.88
FL: 423.68

FL: 423.78

DRAINAGE ASBUILTS
LOMBARD HEIGHTS, PHASE 1

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

REVISED:
DATE: C.A.D. BY:

CHECKED BY:
SCALE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

.

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

SHEET:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

08/10/2022 B.JOHNSON

20-1388
AS SHOWN

=

K
:\L

an
d 

P
ro

je
ct

s 
20

04
\S

ub
di

vi
si

on
s\

20
20

\2
0-

13
88

 L
om

ba
rd

 H
ei

gh
ts

\1
0-

03
57

-A
B

-P
1.

dw
g

01S 14W 16 201 62 128

LOMBARD HEIGHTS

500

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



$2400+$100= $2,500
$25+$24=$49

 Total Fee Required= $2,549



501-860-0467

Lombard Heights

 Jonathan Hope

117 South Market Street Benton, Arkansas

R-1.S
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√

√
√

√
√
√
√
√



√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√

√

√

√

√

√
√
√
√
√

√



Jonathan Hope

William McFadden

√
√
√
√
√
√

√
√
√
√
√
√

Lombard Heights







25
' B

.S.
L.

15
0.21 ACRES
9351 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9006 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9022 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9004 Sq. Ft.

2
0.21 ACRES
9070 Sq. Ft.

10
0.27 ACRES
11944 Sq. Ft.

9
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

8
0.21 ACRES
9033 Sq. Ft.

5
0.21 ACRES
9083 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9074 Sq. Ft.

6
0.21 ACRES
9233 Sq. Ft.

7
0.21 ACRES
9052 Sq. Ft.

4
0.21 ACRES
9078 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9200 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9087 Sq. Ft.

16
0.23 ACRES
9929 Sq. Ft.

29
0.21 ACRES
9056 Sq. Ft.

30
0.21 ACRES
9199 Sq. Ft.

26
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

1
0.22 ACRES
9384 Sq. Ft.

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. 10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10' D.E. & U.E.25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.

8' 
B.

S.L
.

8' B.S.L.

TRACT A
0.31 ACRES
13369 Sq. Ft.

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

27
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

28
0.21 ACRES
9075 Sq. Ft.

TRACT B
0.39 ACRES
16896 Sq. Ft.

25
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

23
0.24 ACRES
10524 Sq. Ft.

21
0.22 ACRES
9490 Sq. Ft.

17
0.32 ACRES
13966 Sq. Ft.

19
0.25 ACRES
11101 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10066 Sq. Ft.

24
0.33 ACRES
14386 Sq. Ft.

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
20

' D
RA

IN
AG

E 
& 

AC
CE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

0+00

1+00

1+65

0+
00

1+
00

1+
82

86'  O
F 24" H

D
PE @

 0.40%

96
'  

O
F 

24
" R

C
P

 @
 0

.2
4%

13
2'

  O
F 

18
" H

D
PE

 @
 4

.7
9%

33
'  

O
F 

18
" R

C
P 

@
 1

.1
0%

CB - (B-1)
RIM:489.77

INV OUT:485.40

CB - (B-2)
RIM:489.41
INV IN:485.04
INV OUT:484.85

CB - (C-2)
RIM:483.48

INV IN:478.34
INV OUT:478.34

CB - (A-1)
RIM:498.46

INV OUT:494.02

CB - (A-2)
RIM:498.42
INV IN:494.01
INV OUT:494.0133'  OF 18" RCP @ 0.03%

132'  OF 18" HDPE @ 0.73%

SPILLWAY
493.0'

132 LF OF (1) 18'' HDPE

DETENTION
AREA

FLOW ELEV.- 490.88'

0+
00

1+
00

1+
65

SPILLWAY
483.58

300 LF OF (1) 24''
HDPE @0.50%

15 LF OF (1) 18'' RCP

FLOW ELEV.- 477.80

CB - (C-1)
RIM:483.50

INV OUT:478.57

JB-3
STA 0+23.77

JB-2
STA 0+23.05

JB-1
STA 1+34.93

FLOW ELEV.- 477.90

FLOW ELEV.- 493.04

DETENTION
AREA

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
21

\2
1-

02
09

 O
LT

M
A

N
 N

O
RT

H
LA

K
E

 (C
O

RA
L 

RI
D

G
E

)\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

0-
13

39
 C

O
RA

L 
RI

D
G

E
-A

S-
BU

IL
TS

.D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CORAL RIDGE SUBDIVISION

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

21-0209

DRAINAGE AS-BUILTS PLAN

09/26/2022

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZATION

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SAS

HDPE

RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



25
' B

.S.
L.

15
0.21 ACRES
9351 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9006 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9022 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9004 Sq. Ft.

2
0.21 ACRES
9070 Sq. Ft.

10
0.27 ACRES
11944 Sq. Ft.

9
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

8
0.21 ACRES
9033 Sq. Ft.

5
0.21 ACRES
9083 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9074 Sq. Ft.

6
0.21 ACRES
9233 Sq. Ft.

7
0.21 ACRES
9052 Sq. Ft.

4
0.21 ACRES
9078 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9200 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9087 Sq. Ft.

16
0.23 ACRES
9929 Sq. Ft.

29
0.21 ACRES
9056 Sq. Ft.

30
0.21 ACRES
9199 Sq. Ft.

26
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

1
0.22 ACRES
9384 Sq. Ft.

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. 10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10' D.E. & U.E.25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.

8' 
B.

S.L
.

8' B.S.L.

TRACT A
0.31 ACRES
13369 Sq. Ft.

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

27
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

28
0.21 ACRES
9075 Sq. Ft.

TRACT B
0.39 ACRES
16896 Sq. Ft.

25
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

23
0.24 ACRES
10524 Sq. Ft.

21
0.22 ACRES
9490 Sq. Ft.

17
0.32 ACRES
13966 Sq. Ft.

19
0.25 ACRES
11101 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10066 Sq. Ft.

24
0.33 ACRES
14386 Sq. Ft.

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

20
' D

RA
IN

AG
E 

& 
AC

CE
SS

 E
AS

EM
EN

T

8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W 8W 8W

8W

8W

8W
8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

FH

FH

FH

FH

8'' PVC (SDR 21)
WATERLINE

70 LF OF 4'' SLEEVE
W

 2'' FORCE MAIN (SDR-21)

2'' FORCE MAIN (SDR-21)

2'' FORCE MAIN (SDR-21)

2'' FORCE MAIN (SDR-21)

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8W

8'' PVC (SDR 21)
WATERLINE

8'' PVC (SDR 21)
WATERLINE

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

B
A

S
IS

 O
F 

B
E

A
R

IN
G

:
G

R
ID

 N
O

R
TH

, A
R

K
A

N
S

A
S

C
O

O
R

D
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

S
TE

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
G

P
S

 O
B

S
E

R
V

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\S
U

BD
IV

IS
IO

N
S\

20
21

\2
1-

02
09

 O
LT

M
A

N
 N

O
RT

H
LA

K
E

 (C
O

RA
L 

RI
D

G
E

)\
CI

V
IL

\D
W

G
\2

0-
13

39
 C

O
RA

L 
RI

D
G

E
-A

S-
BU

IL
TS

.D
W

G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

CORAL RIDGE SUBDIVISION

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

21-0209C-3.0

1762623303014W1S500

6/07/2022

SANITARY SEWER AND WATER AS-BUILTS PLAN

09/26/2022

SEWER LEGEND:

NOTE:
USE SDR-26 PVC SEWER PIPE EXCEPT WHERE DUCTILE IRON
PIPE REQUIRED FOR COVER. USE DUCTILE IRON PIPE WHERE
3' MINIMUM COVE CANNOT BE MAINTAINED.
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL BURIED
UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

WATER LEGEND:

FH

DUAL WATER METERS

SINGLE WATER METER

GATE VALVE

45º FITTING

90º FITTING

TEE FITTING

CROSS FITTING

FIRE HYDRANT

1'

6"

AUTOMATIC CHECK VALVE

BALL VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



  22.08'

25
' B

.S.
L.

CO
RA

L 
RI

D
G

E 
D

RI
VE

 (5
0' 

R/
W

)
CO

RA
L 

RI
D

G
E 

D
RI

VE
 (5

0' 
R/

W
)

NORTHLAKE ROAD (60' R/W)

12' SHARED USE TRAIL

15
0.21 ACRES
9351 Sq. Ft.

14
0.21 ACRES
9006 Sq. Ft.

13
0.21 ACRES
9039 Sq. Ft.

12
0.21 ACRES
9022 Sq. Ft.

11
0.21 ACRES
9004 Sq. Ft.

2
0.21 ACRES
9070 Sq. Ft.

10
0.27 ACRES
11944 Sq. Ft.

9
0.21 ACRES
9046 Sq. Ft.

8
0.21 ACRES
9033 Sq. Ft.

5
0.21 ACRES
9083 Sq. Ft.

3
0.21 ACRES
9074 Sq. Ft.

6
0.21 ACRES
9233 Sq. Ft.

7
0.21 ACRES
9052 Sq. Ft.

4
0.21 ACRES
9078 Sq. Ft.

22
0.21 ACRES
9200 Sq. Ft.

20
0.21 ACRES
9087 Sq. Ft.

16
0.23 ACRES
9929 Sq. Ft.

L5

29
0.21 ACRES
9056 Sq. Ft.

30
0.21 ACRES
9199 Sq. Ft.

26
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

1
0.22 ACRES
9384 Sq. Ft.

FND. 1-12 " SHAFT

FND. 12 REBAR.
 W/CAP,PS 1081

FND. 12" REBAR W/CAP
UNREADABLE

FND. UTILITY POLE
FENCE CORNER
NE CORNER OF THE
SW14 OF THE NE14 ,
S-07,T-1-S,R-14-W

L4

S2
7°

18
'05

"W
  6

14
.27

'

C2
2

C21

L3

S62°12'40"E  614.27'

C20

50' R

60' R

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

. 10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.

10' D.E. & U.E.
10' D.E. & U.E.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

25
' B

.S.
L.

25
' B

.S.
L.

10' D.E. & U.E.25' B.S.L.

25' B.S.L.

8' B.S.L.

8' 
B.

S.L
.

8' B.S.L.

HIGHFILL JEFFERSON JR &
ELIZABETH SALINE COUNTY

TAX PARCEL #840-11623-013

WILHELM OSCAR CLIFFORD &
FLOELLA MARIE TRUSTEE

SALINE COUNTY
TAX PARCEL #840-11623-001

SMITH JOE D & MARSHA C
SALINE COUNTY

TAX PARCEL #840-11623-018

12' SHARED USE TRAIL C1

  6
2.4

3'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
0.4

6'

C2

  30.97'

  77.00'

  78.55'

C3C4

C5
C6

C7

  7
8.2

4'

  7
8.6

0'

  7
8.3

1'

  1
1.1

8'

C8

C9

C10

C1
1

C12C13

  7
5.2

2'

  6
5.4

0'

C1
5

  37.03'

  80.00'

  119.19'

  33.39'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  115.00'

  37.28'

N62°43'34"W 91.52'

  2
35

.8
5'

  2
22

.0
3'

  8
3.

26
'

  1
55

.4
8'

  1
14

.4
5'

  84.68'

  61.82'

  6
3.1

2'

  7
8.3

1'

  7
8.6

0'

  7
8.4

5'

  1
07

.19
'

  8
7.1

1'

  89.72'

  107.08'

  78.55'

  43.55'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
4.8

1'

  5.78'

S62°43'34"E  115.00'

  63.83'

  80.00'

  48.14'

  52.36'

  34.73'

  42.24'

  80.33'

C16

  87.01'

  149.13'

S62°43'34"E 81.61'

N62°12'40"W 106.67'
N

27
°1

6'2
6"

E 
11

1.0
1'

N
27

°1
6'2

6"
E 

12
8.7

5'

N
2°

04
'59

"E
 1

46
.5

0'

41
2.

6'

S62°43'34"E 114.84'

S62°43'34"E 114.79'

S2
°0

4'5
9"

W
 1

27
.6

3'

S62°12'40"E 87.58' S2
7°

18
'05

"W
 85

.00
'

N62°12'40"W 105.00'

N
27

°4
7'2

0"
E 

12
0.7

4'

S62°43'34"E 94.53'

S62°43'34"E 115.00'

S62°43'34"E 115.00'

S62°43'34"E 115.00'

S62°39'44"E 115.00'

N
23

°3
4'5

6"
E 

13
0.1

5'

N63°15'58"E 113.24'

N
27

°4
7'2

0"
E 

11
5.0

0'

N
27

°4
7'2

0"
E 

11
5.0

0'

S26°02'38"E 98.61'

S62°39'44"E 115.00'

S62°39'44"E 115.00'

S62°43'34"E 114.94'

S62°43'34"E 114.89'

N62°39'44"W 115.00'

N83°49'54"W 108.89'

S48
°46

'38
"W

 10
7.9

1'

N62°12'40"W 108.08'

S62°12'40"E 60.60'

N
27

°1
6'2

6"
E 

24
2.7

8'

S62°12'40"E 106.99'

S2
7°

47
'20

"W
 11

5.0
0'

S2
7°

47
'20

"W
 11

5.0
0'

S54°12'24"E 119.51'

S45°52'00"E 181.70'

S53°37'24"E 93.64'

S68°03'06"E 86.69'

N
2°

02
'55

"E
 1

31
7.

75
'

S77°42'07"W 295.64'

S2
7°

20
'16

"W
 49

2.7
9'

S62°12'40"E 318.91'

S2
7°

14
'10

"W
 43

0.9
4'

TRACT A
0.31 ACRES
13369 Sq. Ft.

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

20
' D

RA
IN

A
G

E
 &

 A
CC

E
SS

 E
A

SE
M

E
N

T

27
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

28
0.21 ACRES
9075 Sq. Ft.

TRACT B
0.39 ACRES
16896 Sq. Ft.

25
0.21 ACRES
9085 Sq. Ft.

23
0.24 ACRES
10524 Sq. Ft.

21
0.22 ACRES
9490 Sq. Ft.

17
0.32 ACRES
13966 Sq. Ft.

19
0.25 ACRES
11101 Sq. Ft.

18
0.23 ACRES
10066 Sq. Ft.

24
0.33 ACRES
14386 Sq. Ft.

20' DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT

  1
96

.46
'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  7
9.0

0'

  20.47'

C1
7

  6
2.2

3'

  54.25'

C1
8

L1 C19 L2

S2
7°

16
'26

"W
  5

33
.79

'

POINT OF BEGINNING

P.O.C.
SE CORNER OF THE
SW1

4 OF THE NE1
4 ,

S-07,T-1-S,R-14-W

N2°02'55"E  15.10'

  3
5.

84
'

  3
4.0

8'

87.01'

C25

FH

FH

FH

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.

10
' D

.E
. &

 U
.E

.
20

' D
RA

IN
AG

E 
& 

AC
CE

SS
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

C14

15' B.S.L.

10' B.S.L.

7.
5' 

B.
S.

L.

Curve Table

Curve #

C1

C2

C3

C4

C5

C6

C7

C8

C9

C10

C11

C12

C13

C14

C15

C16

C17

C18

C19

C20

C21

C22

Delta

99°45'49"

89°29'06"

40°01'33"

61°00'50"

45°10'47"

63°24'23"

39°33'16"

33°31'47"

49°37'26"

39°41'09"

53°32'50"

80°21'41"

56°53'08"

22°59'17"

89°32'55"

64°46'29"

76°37'16"

37°45'21"

10°20'59"

51°43'45"

44°46'28"

44°42'30"

Chord  B & D

N75°53'58"E   38.24'

N17°28'07"W   70.39'

N82°13'26"W   17.11'

N71°43'47"W   50.76'

N18°37'58"W   38.41'

N35°39'37"E   52.55'

N47°35'10"E   16.92'

N47°11'29"E   34.61'

N88°46'06"E   50.36'

S46°34'37"E   40.73'

S0°02'23"W   54.06'

S66°59'39"W   77.42'

S78°43'56"W   23.81'

S38°47'43"W   9.96'

S17°26'12"E   70.43'

N59°39'41"E   26.78'

N7°26'17"W   31.00'

S8°23'46"W   48.53'

S84°41'35"W   27.06'

S36°20'47"E   65.44'

S39°49'26"E   57.13'

S4°55'03"W   57.05'

Arc Length

43.53'

78.09'

17.46'

53.24'

39.43'

55.33'

17.26'

35.11'

51.97'

41.56'

56.07'

84.15'

24.82'

10.03'

78.15'

28.26'

33.43'

49.42'

27.10'

67.71'

58.61'

58.52'

Arc Radius

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

50.00'

50.00'

50.00'

25.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

60.00'

25.00'

25.00'

50.00'

25.00'

25.00'

75.00'

150.00'

75.00'

75.00'

75.00'

Parcel Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

L3

L4

L5

Direction

N79°31'05"E

N89°52'04"E

N72°33'48"E

N62°41'55"W

S62°12'40"E

Length

10.52'

12.73'

20.18'

35.06'

22.58'

K
:\

La
nd

 P
ro

jec
ts

 2
00

4\
Su

bd
iv

isi
on

s\
20

21
\2

1-
02

09
 O

ltm
an

 N
or

th
lak

e 
(C

or
al 

Ri
dg

e)
\C

IV
IL

\D
W

G
\2

1-
02

09
-F

P-
3-

30
-2

2.
dw

g

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: B.JOHNSON

 CHECKED BY:

SCALE: 1"=40'
21-0209

DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

03/05/2021DATE:

FINAL PLAT
CORAL RIDGE

A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

500 1S 14W 0 07 130 62 1762

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 7,
TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE N 02°02'55" E ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF,
A DISTANCE OF 15.10 FEET TO A POINT ON THE CENTERLINE OF NORTHLAKE ROAD
FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF HERE ON DESCRIBED TRACT OF LAND; THENCE
N 02°02'55" E A DISTANCE OF 1317.75 FEET TO A UTILITY POLE FENCE CORNER
ACCEPTED AS THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE
NORTHEAST QUARTER; THENCE S 77°42'07" W A DISTANCE OF 295.64 FEET TO A 1.5
INCH SHAFT; THENCE S 27°20'16" W A DISTANCE OF 492.79 FEET TO A 1/2 REBAR WITH
CAP PS#1081; THENCE S 62°12'40" E A DISTANCE OF 318.91 FEET TO A 1/2 REBAR CAP,
ILLEGIBLE; THENCE S 27°14'10" W A DISTANCE OF 430.94 FEET TO THE CENTERLINE OF
NORTHLAKE ROAD; THENCE ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF NORTHLAKE ROAD THE
FOLLOWING COURSES, S 54°12'24" E A DISTANCE OF 119.51 FEET; THENCE S 45°52'00" E A
DISTANCE OF 181.70 FEET; THENCE S 53°37'24" E A DISTANCE OF 93.64 FEET; THENCE S
68°03'06" E A DISTANCE OF 86.69 FEET, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING CONTAINING
409353 SQUARE FEET OR 9.40 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

NUMBER OF LOTS: 30

SOURCE OF WATER: WATER USERS
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF ELECTRIC: FIRST ELECTRIC

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT-25' OR AS SHOWN
REAR-25' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE-8' OR AS SHOWN

UTILITY & DRAINAGE EASEMENTS:
FRONT-10' OR AS SHOWN
REAR - 5' OR AS SHOWN
SIDE - 5' OR AS SHOWN

NAME OF SUBDIVISION: CORAL RIDGE

ZONING: R-2

INSTRUMENT #  2021-029161

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

OWNER:

DEVELOPER/:
SUBDIVIDER

  OTMANS DEVELOPMENT
1930 N REYNOLDS ROAD STE 1P
BRYANT, AR 72022

By affixing my seal and signature, I Jonathan L. Hope PLS No, 1762, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts
a survey compiled under my supervision.

NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not represent a title
search.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the Federal Insurance
Rate Map, panel #05125C0225E, Dated: 06/05/2020 .

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

ENGINEERS:       HOPE CONSULTING INC.
117 S. MARKET STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

CERTIFICATIONS:

Address:

Name:

Address:

Name:

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
caused to be laid off, platted and subdivided, and to hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in
accordance with the plat.

Source of Tile:                              D.R. BOOK      2021         PAGE   029161

Date of Execution                                    Name:

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:

OWNER:         DEVELOPER:

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

1930 N REYNOLDS ROAD STE 1P

BRYANT, AR 72022

1930 N REYNOLDS ROAD STE 1P
BRYANT, AR 72022

   OTMANS DEVELOPMENT

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

1930 N REYNOLDS ROAD STE 1P

BRYANT, AR 72022

OLTMANS DEVELOPMENT

NOTE:

TRACTS A & B WILL BE AN EASEMENT UTILIZED FOR DRAINAGE, UTILITIES AND
ACCESS.

LEGEND

- Computed point
- Found monument
- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap(SIP)

(M)  - Measured

(P)  - Platted
(R)  - Record

       - Street Light
       - Fire Hydrant
       - Stop Sign

- Found Aliquot Corner

       - No Parking Sign

09/21/2022

NOTES:

1.   NO ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES TO BE CONSTRUCTED
WHERE HATCHED AREA IS DRAINAGE & ACCESS EASEMENT.

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations, this document was given
approval by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held __________, 20 _____. All of
the document is hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under the authority of said rules
and regulations.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL APPROVAL:

Date of Execution Rick Johnson,
Bryant Planning Commission

I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me or
under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type and
material are correctly shown; and that all interior lot lines have been adjusted to "as built conditions" and
are accurately described on the plat and identified on the ground in terms of length and direction of the
property side as required in accord with the City of Bryant Subdivision Regulation Ordinance.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution
Jonathan L. Hope
Registered Professional
Land Surveyor No. 1762
Arkansas

I, William W. McFadden, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a plat made by me, and that
the engineering requirements of the City of Benton Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been
followed.

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

Date of Execution                                                     William W. McFadden
Registered Professional
Engineer, No. 14048
Arkansas

CER
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR I ZAT I ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 14048

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y



N.REYNOLDS RD.

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

12
.4

'

7.8'

XXXXXX

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

0.43 ACRES
ZONE C-1

38.2'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

5' SIDEWALK

420

425

430

40.2'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

EXISTING

DRIVE

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

X
X

X
X

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

LANDSCAPE
702 SF.

4" SA
N

ITA
RY SEW

ER SERV
ICE SD

R 21

1'' SE
RV

ICE
 A

N
D

 75LF O
F 2'' SLE

E
V

E

E
X

ISTIN
G

M
A

N
H

O
LE

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
W

A
TE

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

1'' TA
PPIN

G
 SLE

E
V

E

PRO
PO

SE
D

 6' W
O

O
D

FE
N

CE

20.0'
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

PRO
PO

SE
D

 5' BU
FFE

R

N.REYNOLDS RD.

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

12
.4

'

7.8'

XXXXXX

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

0.43 ACRES
ZONE C-1

38.2'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

5' SIDEWALK

420

425

430

40.2'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

EXISTING

DRIVE

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

X
X

X
X

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

LANDSCAPE
702 SF.

4" SA
N

ITA
RY SEW

ER SERV
ICE SD

R 21

1'' SE
RV

ICE
 A

N
D

 75LF O
F 2'' SLE

E
V

E

E
X

ISTIN
G

M
A

N
H

O
LE

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
W

A
TE

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

1'' TA
PPIN

G
 SLE

E
V

E

PRO
PO

SE
D

 6' W
O

O
D

FE
N

CE

20.0'
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

PRO
PO

SE
D

 5' BU
FFE

R

N.REYNOLDS RD.

(80' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N
89

°2
3'1

7"
E

  2
37

.1
2'

S0°04'43"E  84.00'

S8
9°

23
'17

"W
  2

17
.2

7'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

12
.4

'

7.8'

XXXXXX

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

0.43 ACRES
ZONE C-1

38.2'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'

N13°24'07"W  86.13'5' SIDEWALK

8W
8W

5' SIDEWALK

420

425

430

40.2'

36' BUILDING SETBACK

PRO
PO

SE
D

 BU
ILD

IN
G

EXISTING

DRIVE

PRO
PO

SE
D

4 PA
RK

IN
G

 SPO
TS

X
X

X
X

36' BU
ILD

IN
G

 SE
TBA

CK

LANDSCAPE
702 SF.

4" SA
N

ITA
RY SEW

ER SERV
ICE SD

R 21

1'' SE
RV

ICE
 A

N
D

 75LF O
F 2'' SLE

E
V

E

E
X

ISTIN
G

M
A

N
H

O
LE

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

CLE
A

N
 O

U
T

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
W

A
TE

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

E
X

ISTIN
G

 8''
SE

W
E

R M
A

IN

1'' TA
PPIN

G
 SLE

E
V

E

PRO
PO

SE
D

 6' W
O

O
D

FE
N

CE

20.0'
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

PRO
PO

SE
D

 5' BU
FFE

R

S89°23'17"W  318.00'

S2°42'36"W  400.00'

K:\Land Projects 2004\Commercial\2022\22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT\SURVEY\DWG\22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT.dwg

Drawing No.

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

TEL (501) 315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

Date

Checked:Drawn By:

For the Exclusive Use and Benefit of:
(M)-Measured
(P)-Platted

- Set 12" Rebar w. Cap
- Found Monument

- Computed point

LEGEND

Address

0'

SITEPLAN

500 0 1664

- Found Aliquot Corner

-FenceXX

22-0982

30' 15' 30'

Justin Denny
Denny Construction Inc.

1400 N. Reynolds Rd.
Bryant, AR 72022 7/19/2022

MD621202714W01S

N

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
GRID NORTH, ARK SPCS

(NAD83), SOUTH ZONE (0302)

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP:

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO



N
.R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
RD

.

(8
0' 

RI
G

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y)

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N89°23'17"E  237.12'

S0
°0

4'4
3"

E
  8

4.
00

'

S89°23'17"W  217.27'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
CK

12.4'

7.
8'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

36' BUILDING SETBACK

0.
43

 A
CR

E
S

Z
O

N
E

 C
-1

38
.2

'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

42
0

42
5

43
0

40.2'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK

PROPOSED BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
RI

V
E

PROPOSED
4 PARKING SPOTS

X X X X X X X

36' BUILDING SETBACK

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

70
2 

SF
.

PROPOSED 6' WOOD
FENCE

20
.0

'

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

PROPOSED 5' BUFFER

PROJECT
LOCATION

VICINITY MAP:

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
, S

O
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
BY

G
PS

 O
BS

E
RV

A
TI

O
N

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
22

\2
2-

09
82

 A
LL

 P
A

W
S 

PE
T 

W
A

SH
-B

RY
A

N
T\

SU
RV

E
Y

\D
W

G
\2

2-
09

82
 A

LL
 P

A
W

S 
PE

T 
W

A
SH

-B
RY

A
N

T.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

ALL PAWS PET WASH

DENNY CONSTRUCTION, LLC.

22-0982L-1.0

16266230415/22014W01S500

LANDSCAPE PLAN

08-31-2022

LANDSCAPE LEGEND

PLANTING NOTES

PLANTING REQUIREMENTS/CALCS(APPLICABLE)

2 SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

’ ” ”

No Scale

TREE PLANTING DETAIL1

MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY IS WITHIN THE 100 YEAR SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA ACCORDING TO THE FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL #05125C0240E DATED 06-05-2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 EVERGREEN/ 2000SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BERMUDA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTA HOLLY -  6' O.C. - 5 GAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ILEX CRENATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHURBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCIENTIFIC NAME::

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT AT MATURITY::

AutoCAD SHX Text
QTY.: : (REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHOOSE FROM LIST OF SPECIES INCLUDED IN CITY OF BRYANT LANDSCAPING CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
21360.0 SF 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUANTITIES SHOWN ARE FOR CONVENIENCE ONLY.  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING THEIR OWN COUNT. 2. ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES SHALL RECEIVE PLANTING BACKFILL OF 2/3 TOPSOIL AND 1/3 COMPOST BY VOLUME AND 2 LBS OF 14-14-14 TIMED-RELEASE FERTILIZER PER CUBIC YARD OF BACKFILL.  3. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. ALL BEDS INSIDE LAWN AREAS TO BE EDGED WITH 4" PAINTED STEEL EDGING. 4. TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE TOPSOIL SHALL BE ADDED AS NEEDED TO CREATE A SMOOTH FINISH GRADE ON PLANTING AND SODDED AREAS. 5. ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY ALL TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. 6. ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED ALL NON-PAVED AREAS NOT SHOWN AS PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE SODDED WITH SOLID TIFWAY 419 BERMUDA SOD.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALCULATE ALL SODDED AREAS. 7. NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' NO TREES MAY BE PLANTED WITHIN 5' OF PUBLIC UTILITIES.  MAINTAIN 5' SEPARATION BETWEEN TREES AND ANY EXISTING / PROPOSED UTILITY MAINS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING MINIMUM TOTAL TREES   (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES 11/3 ACRE (PROPERTY) 3.0 ACRES EVERGREENS   BUILDING FOOTPRINT  12000 SF BUILDING FOOTPRINT  PLANTER/GROUND COVERAGE 702 SF CONTAINED BEDS OR GROUND COVER LS BUFFER 5' WIDE BUFFER BETWEEN PARKING AND ADJ. LOTS TOTAL PROPERTY SIZE OF 1.5 ACRES USED FOR CALUCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS UP TO 4'-0" TALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHEN PRESENT, REMOVE BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM TOP 1/3 OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND REMOVE TIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTS MUST HAVE A 6" MIN. OF DISTURBED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF PLANT MUST BE SAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SEEN AT NURSERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARDWOOD MULCH REQUIRED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
A DEPTH OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURB SUBSOIL W/ RAILROAD PICK OR AXE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL SURROUNDING THE PLANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL TO PEATMOSS AND/OR OTHER APPROVED SOIL ADMENDMENTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREATMENT ON ALL SHRUB AND GROUNDCOVER BEDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6. APPLY BALAN PREEMERGENT WEED CONTROL OR APPROVED EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. PROVIDE FERTILOME ROOT STIMULATOR OR APPROVED EQUAL IN PITS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. PROVIDE HOMOGENOUS BACKFILL PLANTING MIXTURE OF 3:1 RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. PROVIDE AGRIFORM TABLETS AS PER MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPLY WITH SEASONAL CONDITIONS AND THE GROWING PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. WEED CONTROL AND FERTILIZER MAY BE APPLIED AT A LATER DATE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. PROVIDE WEED CONTROL AND/OR FERTILIZER AS SPECIFIED BELOW.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRE 18" MIN DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIES PLACED ABOVE THE LOWEST PRIMARY BRANCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: PROVIDE FERTILOME FOOD STIMULATOR IN EACH TREE PIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BREAK SUBSOIL WITH RAILROAD OR PICK AX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE; PLACE ALL PVC LATERIALS OUSTSIDE OF ROOTBALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROM BASE OF TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE HEIGHT TYP. ALL TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  PLANTS TO BE INSTALLED SLIGHTLY HIGHER TAHN GRADE ALLOWING FOR POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND SETTLING

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 1/2 THE BALL SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS TAPE ON ALL GUY WIRES (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL TREE WRAP. QRAP FROM BOTTOM  AROUND TREE AND TIE WITH SUITABLE CORD.  PROVIDE IF SPECIFIED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER RETENTION SAUCER (TEMPORARY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLASH BURLAP 3-4 TIMES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FERTILIZER TABLETS I.E. AGRIFORM TABLET  AS PER SPECIFICATIONS 6" BELOW SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 T-POST INSTALLED PER TREE AT A 120  DEGREE ANGLE AROUND TREE. T-POST TO  BE 6’-0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  -0” GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  GREEN STEEL PRE-PAINTED WITH 6”  SILVER OR WHITE TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLAP TO BE REMOVED FROM THE TOP OF ROOTBALL,  REMOVE TIES, FOLD BACK BURLAP AT THE TOP OF THE  ROOTBALL, REMOVE ALL NON BIODEGRADABLE OR  SYNTHETIC BURLAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIFORM BACKFILL MATERIAL WITH A  3:1:1 RATIO OF TOPSOIL, PEAT MOSS, AND SAND  

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULCH MIN. 3" MULCH PULLED 2" AWAY FROM THE BASE OF THE TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 10 GALVANIZED WIRE THRU  1/2" RUBBER HOSE, ANCHOR  WIRE TO STAKE IN 2 LOCATIONS PER STAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" COMPACTED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIXED SUBSOIL WITH PLANTING MEDIUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
702 SF (150) 



N
.R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
RD

.

(8
0' 

RI
G

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y)

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N89°23'17"E  237.12'

S0
°0

4'4
3"

E
  8

4.
00

'

S89°23'17"W  217.27'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
CK

12.4'

7.
8'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

36' BUILDING SETBACK

0.
43

 A
CR

E
S

Z
O

N
E

 C
-1

38
.2
'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

42
0

42
5

43
0

40.2'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK

PROPOSED BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
RI

V
E

PROPOSED
4 PARKING SPOTS

X X X X X X X

36' BUILDING SETBACK

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

70
2 

SF
.

4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SDR 21

1'' SERVICE AND 75LF OF 2'' SLEEVE

EXISTING
MANHOLE

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

EXISTING 8''
WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8''
SEWER MAIN

EXISTING 8''
SEWER MAIN

1'' TAPPING SLEEVE

PROPOSED 6' WOOD
FENCE

20
.0
'

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

PROPOSED 5' BUFFER

CE R
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
22

\2
2-

09
82

 A
LL

 P
A

W
S 

PE
T 

W
A

SH
-B

RY
A

N
T\

SU
RV

E
Y

\D
W

G
\2

2-
09

82
 A

LL
 P

A
W

S 
PE

T 
W

A
SH

-B
RY

A
N

T.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

C-1.0 22-0982

DENNY CONSTRUCTION, LLC.

ALL PAWS PET WASH- BRYANT

08-12-2022

UTILITY PLAN 

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

6"
4"

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
MIN. STRENGTH = 4,000 PSI

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

NOT TO SCALE

500            01S          14W        0      27        120          62          1664

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC
117 S. MARKET STREET

BENTON, AR 72015
CONTACT: WILLIAM W MCFADDEN

PHONE: 504-315-2626
EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TIM FOURNIER 501-366-0343

BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEER TED TAYLOR 501-366-0343

BRYANT WATER INSPECTOR JOE HENRY 501-246-0516

ENTERGY CONTACT JEREMY HENDERSON800-368-3749
CENTERPOINT (GAS) ADAM GOBER 501-541-7509

ARDOT PERMIT OFFICER
DISTRICT SIX CORY SUTTON 501 551-5207

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.
3. FIXTURE- 1 HAND SHOWER
4. DAILY DEMAND- 500 Gallon/Day

W W PROPOSED  WATER SERVICE
CLEANOUT

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE
IN MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH
OBTAINED FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS
STEEL

PROPOSED SEWER
SERVICE

S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S



N
.R

EY
N

O
LD

S 
RD

.

(8
0' 

RI
G

H
T-

O
F-

W
A

Y)

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N89°23'17"E  237.12'

S0
°0

4'4
3"

E
  8

4.
00

'

S89°23'17"W  217.27'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

E
TB

A
CK

12.4'

7.
8'

36' BUILDING SETBACK 0.
43

 A
CR

E
S

Z
O

N
E

 R
-E

38
.2
'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'

N
13°24'07"W

  86.13'
N

13°24'07"W
  86.13'

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8W
8W

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S
8S

8S 8S

5' 
SI

D
EW

A
LK

42
0

42
5

43
0

40.2'

36
' B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ET
BA

CK

PROPOSED BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
N

G

D
RI

V
E

PROPOSED
4 PARKING SPOTS

X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X X

36' BUILDING SETBACK

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

74
8 

SF
.

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S
S

4" SANITARY SEWER SERVICE SDR 21

1'' SERVICE AND 75LF OF 2'' SLEEVE

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

EXISTING
MANHOLE

CLEAN OUT

CLEAN OUT

EXISTING 8''
WATER MAIN

EXISTING 8''
SEWER MAIN

EXISTING 8''
SEWER MAIN

1'' TAPPING SLEEVE

CE R
T I F

ICATE  OF  AUTHOR IZATI ON

No. 1931

HOPE
CONSULTING,

INC.

ARKAN SA S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

S:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

 A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
E

M
,

SO
U

TH
 Z

O
N

E
 B

Y
 G

.P
.S

.
O

BS
E

RV
A

TI
O

N
S

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH.  (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:DATE:

SHEET:

REVISED:

K
:\

LA
N

D
 P

RO
JE

CT
S 

20
04

\C
O

M
M

E
RC

IA
L\

20
22

\2
2-

09
82

 A
LL

 P
A

W
S 

PE
T 

W
A

SH
-B

RY
A

N
T\

SU
RV

E
Y

\D
W

G
\2

2-
09

82
 A

LL
 P

A
W

S 
PE

T 
W

A
SH

-B
RY

A
N

T.
D

W
G

 CHECKED BY:

 SCALE:

BRYANT, ARKANSAS

C-1.0 22-0982

DENNY CONSTRUCTION, LLC.

ALL PAWS PET WASH- BRYANT

08-12-2022

UTILITY PLAN 

VICINITY MAP:

PROJECT
LOCATION

CONCRETE PAVEMENT SECTION

6"
4"

PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE
MIN. STRENGTH = 4,000 PSI

AGGREGATE BASE
COURSE CLASS 7

NOT TO SCALE

500            01S          14W        0      27        120          62          1664

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC
117 S. MARKET STREET

BENTON, AR 72015
CONTACT: WILLIAM W MCFADDEN

PHONE: 504-315-2626
EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com

CONTACTS UTILITIES AND CITY AND STATE AGENCIES
AGENCY TITLE NAME CONTACT

BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR TIM FOURNIER 501-366-0343

BRYANT PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEER TED TAYLOR 501-366-0343

BRYANT WATER INSPECTOR JOE HENRY 501-246-0516

ENTERGY CONTACT JEREMY HENDERSON800-368-3749
CENTERPOINT (GAS) ADAM GOBER 501-541-7509

ARDOT PERMIT OFFICER
DISTRICT SIX CORY SUTTON 501 551-5207

PROPOSED 1" WATER METER

PROPOSED GATE VALVE

BLOW OFF

FIRE HYDRANT

WATER LEGEND

WATER NOTES

1. ALL WATER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL.
3. FIXTURE- 1 HAND SHOWER
4. DAILY DEMAND- 500 Gallon/Day

W W PROPOSED  WATER SERVICE
CLEANOUT

SEWER LEGEND

SEWER NOTES

1. ALL SEWER INFRASTRUCTURE SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
CITY OF BRYANT "STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND
CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".

2. INFORMATION ON DEPTH OF EXISTING TIE
IN MANHOLE AND DOWNSTREAM MH
OBTAINED FROM EFS EDGE GIS DATA.

3. CASING SPACERS SHALL BE STAINLESS
STEEL

PROPOSED SEWER
SERVICE

S S

SANITARY SEWER
MANHOLE EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
S





























 

July 20, 2022  

Truett Smith  

City of Bryant  

210 Southwest Third St.,  

Bryant, AR 72022  

 

RE: All Paws Pet Wash (Hope Job# 22-0982)  

 

Dear Truett:  

On behalf of the property owner, Hope Consulting is requesting the review of the Site Plan for 
this property. We would like to be placed July 28th DRC Agenda.  

 

The developer of this project is Deir, Inc   

Contact information:  

Justin Denney 

870-917-0007 

Kdenney1977@gmail.com 

 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns or if I can be of any further  

 

assistance.  

Sincerely,  

Jonathan Hope  



N
W E
S

JO
H

N
S

T
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

IN
G

, 
IN

C

All requirements of the City of  Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative

to the preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled,

approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of further provisions of said Rules

and Regulations.

This Certificate shall expire ________________________________________

_____________________           ________________________

Date of Execution   Truett Smith                    

CERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY

CERTIFICATE OF FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do

hereby certify that we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay

off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance with this plat.

__________ _______           ________________________________

Date of Execution      Momi Holdings LLC.

I, Phillip Lewis, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by

me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown heron actually exist and their locations,

size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the

City of  Little Rock Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

__________ ________ Signed: _________________________________

Date of Execution      Phillip Lewis

      Registered Professional Engineer

     No. 9540
      Arkansas

OWNER:  MOMI HOLDINGS LLC.

1812 N REYNOLDS RD

BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

DEVELOPER/SUBDIVIDER:  MOMI HOLDINGS LLC.

174 COURTS LANE

LITTLE ROCK, ARKANSAS 72223

ENGINEERS:  PHILLIP LEWIS ENGINEERING, INC.

23620 INTERSTATE-30

BRYANT, ARKANSAS 72022

ZONING CLASSIFICATION:  C-2 - GENERAL COMMERCIAL

SOURCE OF TITLE:  SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT

BOOK  2022   PAGE 010710

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY
I, Michael Johnston, hereby certify that this proposed final plat correctly represents a survey

completed by me, or under my supervision; that the boundary lines shown heron correspond with

the description in the deeds cited in the fidelity national title insurance company agent: standard abstract & title

Company, inc. commitment number e-21-62162-1, date, march 24, 2021 at 4:00 pm, owner, clean tech ventures,

inc.; and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located.

__________ __________ Signed: _________________________________

Date of Execution                 Michael Johnston   

     Registered Professional Land Surveyor

      No. 1348

     Arkansas

This document, number _______, filed for record ____________,

20___, in Plat Book ___________, Page ___________.

_____________________________

Name (Clerk)

_____________________________

Signature (Clerk)

BASIS OF BEARING
THE BASIS OF BEARING ON THIS SURVEY IS ARKANSAS, STATE PLANE COORDINATES, NORTH ZONE

US FOOT, NAD83.

AutoCAD SHX Text
392

AutoCAD SHX Text
393

AutoCAD SHX Text
394

AutoCAD SHX Text
395

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
396

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
397

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
398

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
401

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
402

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
403

AutoCAD SHX Text
404

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROKEN ASPHALT AND GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=397.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=395.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HWY # 183  (N REYNOLDS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS LOOP ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46%%17603'20"W  77.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17625'45"E  245.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31%%17627'09"E  154.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52%%17656'53"W  200.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%17624'28"W  77.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
405

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
XBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'X2' OPENING WEST SIDE FL=391.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP INLET=402.12' FL OUT WEST=398.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ArDOT ALUM R/W MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 1/2" REBAR/CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T CABLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020385.94 E: 1163464.99 ELEV=397.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MAG NAIL N: 2020321.35 E: 1163388.95 ELEV=401.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSMH RIM ELEV=401.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=398.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 18" RCP=399.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL 15" RCP=395.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%17656'53"E  27.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%17645'53"W  749.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%17627'46"W  962.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B

AutoCAD SHX Text
T POST SE COR. N1/2 NW 1/4 SEC 27 T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1812 N REYNOLDS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT, AR 

AutoCAD SHX Text
H. GRAFTENREED

AutoCAD SHX Text
M. JOHNSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1:

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVANS ROAD BRYANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NAME:

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARING: ARKANSAS STATE PLANE SOUTH ZONE 302 GPS OBSERVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mailbox

AutoCAD SHX Text
Waterline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Concrete

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fence

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Main

AutoCAD SHX Text
Right of Way Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bollard

AutoCAD SHX Text
Underground Gas

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Telephone Pedestal

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gate Post

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fire Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Control Points

AutoCAD SHX Text
Center Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flag Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
Light Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Meter

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy Wire Anchor

AutoCAD SHX Text
Power Pole

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tree

AutoCAD SHX Text
Metal Drainage Grate

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sanitary Sewer Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Riser

AutoCAD SHX Text
Clean Out

AutoCAD SHX Text
Down Spout

AutoCAD SHX Text
Handicap Parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
Junction Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
Water Valve

AutoCAD SHX Text
Manhole

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flood Information This property lies within Zone X according to Federal Flood Insurance Rate Map Community Panel No. 05125C0380E, effective June 5, 2020. Note: All utilities shown per visible field evidence, lines marked on the ground, or verbal communication from onsite utility personnel. Surveyor is not responsible for existing underground utilities that are incorrectly located, omitted from or added to this plat.

AutoCAD SHX Text
16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/2/2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
VLT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vault

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Electric Box

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Air Conditioner

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Gas Regulator

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ground Light

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Iron Pin

AutoCAD SHX Text
Treeline

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flow Direction

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flared End Section

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z:\JACON\Abby Road\Survey\Documents\EVANS ROAD BRYANT.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fiber Optic

AutoCAD SHX Text
37027 HWY 300 ROLAND, AR 72135 501-837-5643 MJohnstonsurveying@gmail.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2542

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1348

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB # 732

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Description Part of the North ½ of the Northwest ¼ of Section 27, Township 1 South, Range 14 West, Saline County, Arkansas being more particularly described as follows; Commencing at the Southeast corner of said North ½ of the Northwest ¼; thence North 88°27'46" West along the south line thereof, a distance of 962.00 feet;  thence North 47°45'53" West, a distance of 749.28 feet; thence North 52°56'48" East, a distance of 27.18 feet to the Point of Beginning on the Easterly Right-of-Way line of State Highway #138 (North Reynolds Road); thence North 50°24'28" West along said Right-of-Way line, a distance of 77.26 feet;  thence North 46°03'20" West along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 77.23 feet;  thence North 52°25'45" East, a distance of 245.67 feet to a point on the Westerly Right-of-Way line of Evans Loop Road; thence South 31°27'09" East along said Right-of-Way, a distance of 154.41 feet;  thence South 52°56'53" West, a distance of 200.66 feet to the Point of Beginning containing 0.79 acres, more or less.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFICATE THE UNDERSIGNED, A REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT:  (A) THIS SURVEY AND THE PROPERTY DESCRIPTION SET FORTH HEREON ARE TRUE AND CORRECT AND PREPARED FROM AN ACTUAL ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY OR THE REAL PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON:  (B) SUCH SURVEY WAS CONDUCTED BY THE SURVEYOR OR UNDER HIS DIRECT SUPERVISION:  (C) ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE OF MATERIAL THEREOF ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN:  (D) DISTANCES ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PART THEREOF:  (E) THE BOUNDARIES, DIMENSIONS, AND OTHER DETAILS SHOWN HEREON ARE TRUE AND CORRECT. FOR THE USE AND BENEFIT OF:  MOMI HOLDINGS, LLC BY____________________________________             _________________      REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR  # 1348                       DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8/3/22

AutoCAD SHX Text
500-015-14W-0-27-62-1348



www.pinnacle-signs.com

7610 Counts Massie Rd. Ste A.

North Little Rock, AR 72113 

501-812-4433

info@pinnacle-signs.com

September 20, 2022

Planning Committee 
City of Bryant, Arkansas 
Community Development 
210 SW 3rd Street 
Bryant, AR 72022

Letter of Undue Hardship

To whom it may concern:

Geyer Springs Baptist Church has decided to launch a new ministry in Saline County called The Station. The mission of this ministry is to 
launch new ministries in this community as well as surrounding communities. This building will serve as a meeting place for new 
ministries as well as existing.  A sign will be very important to this ministry as it will help people of many different ministries find this 
building. 

Since this property is zoned Residential "R" District we are limited to two square foot of signage. Section 3.02 - 2 reads that a sign up to 
32 sqft may be permitted by special permit process for non-residential uses. 

We respectfully ask the committee to consider granting us permission to install a 14.26 sqft road sign as well as a 29.25 sqft Facade 
sign. Thank you in advance for the consideration. 

Sincerely,

Tiffany Davenport

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics

On behalf of Geyer Springs Baptist Church - The Station 



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 
09/06/22

7610 Counts Massie Rd

N. LIttle Rock, AR 72116

Pinnacle Signs LLC

501-812-4433

jason@pinnacle-signs.com

Geyer Springs Baptist Church

12400 I-30

Little Rock, AR 72210

501-455-3474

jthomas@gsfbc.org

The Station - GSFBC

1701 Raymar Rd Bryant AR 72022

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 
reference each sign rendering. 

 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

Monument 31"H x 66.25"W 18"55.75"14.26sqft

Facade 36"H x 117"W 29.25 72" 36"



Please note:

� Carefully review spell ing, information, and placement as the proof is intended to be an accurate i l lustration of the final product

   Customer wil l  be responsible for 50% of the remake cost if  any errors are caught after production and/or installation begins.

� The first (3) revisions are included in initial quote, any customer changes after that are subject to a minimum $65 art charge, unless

   otherwise noted in final quote.

� Colors portrayed on proof may not match final product due to difference between digital and pigmented colors. If  you have a specific

   Pantone Color that we need to match, please let us know prior to art approval.

� We are not responsible for poor image quality as a result of unprovided vector images or client provided low resolution artwork. 

� I f  customer cancels job for any reason after the proofing process has begun, customer wil l  be charged art charge based on original

   quoted amount. 

1
PROOF #: DATE:

DESIGNER:ACCT. EXE.:LOCATION:

CLIENT CONTACT:CLIENT: DESCRIPTION:

DH DBPSG

Geyer Springs FBC

Bryant

Jordan Thomas 08-11-22 Per Quote

THIS ARTWORK REMAINS THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OF PINNACLE SIGNS AND GRAPHICS UNTIL PAID FOR, IN FULL, BY CUSTOMER. 

USE OF THE ARTWORK FOR ANY COMMERCIAL PURPOSE WITHOUT OUR WRITTEN PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED!

7610 Counts Massie Rd., Suite A, North Little Rock AR 72113  �  P: 501-812-4433  �  E: info@pinnacle-signs.com

SIZE:

96” w x 55.75” h

QUANITY:

x1

SIDES:

Double Sided

DAY

NIGHT



Please note:

� Carefully review spell ing, information, and placement as the proof is intended to be an accurate i l lustration of the final product

Customer wil l  be responsible for 50% of the remake cost if  any errors are caught after production and/or installation begins.

� The first (3) revisions are included in initial quote, any customer changes after that are subject to a minimum $65 art charge, unless

otherwise noted in final quote.

� Colors portrayed on proof may not match final product due to difference between digital and pigmented colors. If  you have a specific

Pantone Color that we need to match, please let us know prior to art approval.

� We are not responsible for poor image quality as a result of unprovided vector images or client provided low resolution artwork.

� I f  customer cancels job for any reason after the proofing process has begun, customer wil l  be charged art charge based on original

quoted amount.

2
PROOF #: DATE:

DESIGNER:ACCT. EXE.:LOCATION:

CLIENT CONTACT:CLIENT: DESCRIPTION:

DHPSG

Geyer Springs FBC

Bryant

08-8-22 Per Quote

THIS ARTWORK REMAINS THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OF PINNACLE SIGNS AND GRAPHICS UNTIL PAID FOR, IN FULL, BY CUSTOMER. 

USE OF THE ARTWORK FOR ANY COMMERCIAL PURPOSE WITHOUT OUR WRITTEN PERMISSION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED!

7610 Counts Massie Rd., Suite A, North Little Rock AR 72113  �  P: 501-812-4433  �  E: info@pinnacle-signs.com

Jordan Thomas

THE STATION
A T  B R YA N T  P A R K W AY

THE STATION
A T  B R YA N T  P A R K W AY

Option 3



Sign A Goes Here

Sign B Goes Here



www.pinnacle-signs.com

7610 Counts Massie Rd. Ste A.

North Little Rock, AR 72113 

501-812-4433

info@pinnacle-signs.com

September 20, 2022

Planning Committee

City of Bryant, Arkansas

Community Development

210 SW 3rd Street

Bryant, AR 72022

To Whom it May Concern:

Letter of Undue Hardship

A part of our mission is to proclaim the gospel of Jesus Christ to all people -- to lead those who may never have known Him or who 

because of life’s circumstances have found themselves reaching back out to Him.  In faith, we moved our church to Bryant in February 

2022, and by the grace of God, we are striving to be good stewards of His message and bring Him glory as we grow in this community.

For this reason, we are seeking a secondary sign on the North side of the building to make our new location more visible to potential 

visitors.  Our current congregation is familiar with the area and the new location.  However, our growth is focused on those who may not 

be familiar with our church.  We are relying on word of mouth but also viewability.

Our building and one allowable sign face East.  Unfortunately, the traffic closest to the location is also headed East.  Therefore, to see the 

allowable building sign, the driver or passenger would have to turn and look backward.  In the likely event that the location is not seen 

and passed, the driver would have to drive an additional 1.0 to 5.0 miles, depending on when the mistake is realized.  To those driving 

East on I-30 Frontage Rd, this proposed location would be most visible and would allow drivers time to slow down and turn before 

missing the drive.

The sign facing the parking lot is needed also for visitors to know which suites are occupied by the church, and therefore, reduce 

confusion upon arrival.  Aside from the main visibility concern, both signs proposed are consistent with previous and current tenants 

and do not adversely affect other signs or properties in the area.  

We hope you will consider granting this variance.  Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely,

Tiffany Davenport

Pinnacle Signs and Graphics

On behalf of Grace Baptist Church of Bryant 



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 
9/8/22

Pinnacle Signs LLC

7610 Counts Massie Rd

N. LIttle Rock, AR 72116

501-812-4433

jason@pinnacle-signs.com

Grace Baptist Church

21671 i-30 Frontage Rd

Bryant, AR 72019

501-681-7938

gcoleman@live.com

Grace Baptist Church

21671 I-30 Frontage Rd Bryant, AR

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 
reference each sign rendering. 

 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

Facade 60sqft

Facade 22"h x 408.5"w

26"H x 332.5"w

62.5 sqft

120"

120"142"

146"



SIGN #1

SIGN #2

653.5” w x 197.5” h

507.5 x 195



Sign #1 to be 

installed Here

Sign #2 to be 

installed Here



 

   K&P Signs 
 

 

 

209 E McLeroy Blvd Unit C 

Saginaw, TX 76179 

(817) 905-6765 

Cody@kpsigns.net 

 

To whom this may concern, 

      We would like to request a variance for the allowance of two (2) facade signs 

on the front of the building that fronts Highway 183 for the Church’s Chicken 
located at 1905 N Reynolds Rd. We understand that the sign code allows for only 

one (1) facade sign per business, but would like to request that the “Bold Texas 
Flavor” sign (S4 in the renderings) be permitted for the East Elevation. 

       The “Bold Texas Flavor'' wording is only 5.33 SQ FT and would not adversely 
affect other signs in the area due to the small size of the proposed sign, nor 

would it interfere with visibility or traffic due to it being attached to the building 

by an L-Shaped ACM Portal located on the corner of the facade. 

       The use of the requested signage for the front elevation allows Church’s 
Chicken to express their trademark slogan “Bold Texas Flavor”, and without that 
the building would only have the “Church’s Texas Chicken” wall sign and that 
would not express enough the flavor that Church’s food offers to its patrons. 

 

Thank you, 

K&P Signs 

 



City of Bryant, Arkansas 

Community Development  
210 SW 3rd Street Bryant, AR 72022 

501-943-0943 

 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 
 

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form. 

The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community 

Development tab. 

 

 

Date: ______________________ 

 

Sign Co. or Sign Owner                                                         Property Owner 

 

Name_____________________________                                  Name _________________________________ 

Address____________________________                                 Address _______________________________ 

City, State, Zip______________________                                   City, State, Zip __________________________ 

Phone_____________________________                                  Phone ________________________________ 

Email Address_______________________                                  Email Address __________________________ 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Name of Business  ____________  

 

Address/Location of sign  ____________  
 

Zoning Classification   

 

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information 

provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign(s) on the 

property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also 

required to be submitted with the application.  A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be 

collected at the time of permit issuance.  According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or 

special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars ($100).   Additional documentation may be 

required by Sign Administrator.  

 

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING 
 

I _____________________________________, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true 

and correct. I fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all 
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval.  I further certify that the proposed sign is 

authorized by the owner of the property and that I am authorized by the property owner to make this application. I understand 

Note: Electrical Permits may be 

Required, Please contact the 

Community Development Office 

for more information. 
9.8.22

K&P Signs

209 E McLeroy Blvd., Unit C

Saginaw, TX 76179

817-905-6765

cody@kpsigns.net

Ampler Dev LLC

1850 Parkway Pl

Bryant, AR 72022

Church's Chicken

1905 N Reynolds Rd

Cody Dishman

http://www.cityofbryant.com/


that no sign may be placed in public right of way. I understand that I must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that 

it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.  

 

 

 

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval.  Please use each letter to 
reference each sign rendering. 

 

SIGN Type 
(Façade, Pole, 

Monument, other) 

Dimensions 
(Height, Length, Width) 

Sqft 
(Measured in 

whole as 

rectangle) 

Height of Sign 
(Measured from lot surface) 

 

Column for 

Admin 

Certifying 

Approval 

    Top of Sign Bottom of 

Sign 

 

A       

B       

C       

E       

F       

G       

 

Wall 6' x 6' x 3" 28.27 11'- 11 1/2"17'- 11 1/2"

Wall 7'- 6 13/16" x 8" 5.07 8'- 6"9'- 2"

Pylon w/ Readerboard 19'- 1" x 6' x 1'- 4" 10'19'- 1"114.48



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

2 of 33

Site Location
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

N

BUILDING ELEVATION - FRONT:
S1 (1) 6' DIAMETER "CHURCH'S" PUCK SIGN - FACE & HALO LIT
D1 (1) 7' 3"   "JALAPENO CHICKEN" DIGITALLY PRINTED VINYL GRAPHIC
 APPLIED TO NICHIHA PANELS
D2 (1) 2' 6" x 2' 7-3/4" WINDOW VINYL DECAL
  "ESTABLISHED 1952 SAN ANTONIO"
D3 (1) DOOR HOURS VINYL GRAPHIC 
 & (1) YELLOW DOOR BORDER VINYL
S4 (1) 11' X 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL W/ "BTF" PUSH THRU LETTERS

BUILDING ELEVATION - SIDE ENTRY

S7 (1) 10' X 7' 10" THREE ICON ON FLAT ALUM PANELS
S5 (1) 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL 
S9 (1) FIN FRAME

BUILDING ELEVATION - DRIVE THRU
D4 (1) 4' 8-5/8" x 4'-10 3/4" BLAZE STENCIL
S6 (1) 8" DT BLUE WINDOW CANOPY
S10 (2) 5'6" YELLOW WINDOW CANOPY

Additional Signs - Not shown
S8 (1) 6' STAR LIGHT FIXTURE - INTERIOR APPLICATION
S11 N/A
S12 (1) 30' OAH 6' D/F PYLON
S13 (1) DF 3' x 6' READERBOARD D3

S1

D2
D1

S4S5S9
S11

S10

S6D4

S12

S13

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Text Box
SETBACKS:Property Line- 18'15' Utility & Drainage- 3'



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

3 of 33

Elevations

S1

D3
Front Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Side Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Rear Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Drive Thru
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

BUILDING ELEVATION - FRONT:
S1 (1) 6' DIAMETER "CHURCH'S" PUCK SIGN - FACE & HALO LIT
D1 (1) 7' 3"   "JALAPENO CHICKEN" DIGITALLY PRINTED VINYL GRAPHIC
 APPLIED TO NICHIHA PANELS
D2 (1) 2' 6" x 2' 7-3/4" WINDOW VINYL DECAL
  "ESTABLISHED 1952 SAN ANTONIO"
D3 (1) DOOR HOURS VINYL GRAPHIC 
 & (1) YELLOW DOOR BORDER VINYL
S4 (1) 11' X 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL W/ "BTF" PUSH THRU LETTERS

BUILDING ELEVATION - SIDE ENTRY

S7 (1) 10' X 7' 10" THREE ICON ON FLAT ALUM PANELS
S5 (1) 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL 
S9 (1) FIN FRAME

BUILDING ELEVATION - DRIVE THRU
D4 (1) 4' 8-5/8" x 4'-10 3/4" BLAZE STENCIL
S6 (1) 8" DT BLUE WINDOW CANOPY
S10 (2) 5'6" YELLOW WINDOW CANOPY

Additional Signs - Not shown
S8 (1) 6' STAR LIGHT FIXTURE - INTERIOR APPLICATION
S11 (2) DRIVE-THRU MENU BOARD CANOPY TOP
S12 (1) 30' OAH 6' D/F PYLON
S13 (1) DF 3' x 6' READERBOARD 

D1

D2 S4

S7

S5

S6

S9

D4

S10

PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Highlight

Ashley
Highlight

Ashley
Text Box
8'- 6"

Ashley
Text Box
22'

Ashley
Text Box
8'- 1"

Ashley
Text Box
11'- 11 1/2"



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

14 of 33

S4
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Front Elevation
Scale: 3/8"=1'-0"

8" (R)

7'-6 13/16" (copy) 2"

1'-4" x 8'-6" (light box)

5.33 Sq Ft

2"

11'-2" 1'-8"11'-5 1/2"

GRADE

10
'-4

"

2'
-7

"

7"

8'
-4

"
2'

-0
"

10
'-1

1"

24'-3 1/2"

11'-6 1/2"

6"

7"

10
'-4

"

7"

1'-8"

10
'-1

1"

End Elevation
Scale: 3/8"=1'-0"

GRADE

2'-7"

Aluminum Portals
31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum Portals

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED
Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

Notes:
Available for New Construction.
Portal sections will ship in 10'-0" sections &
will be trimmed to fit in the field

General Specifications

Portal:    Brake-formed Aluminum, painted Champion Cobalt Blue

Copy: Copy to be 3/4" clear acrylic routed and pushed thru 1/2".
 All push-thru to have white diffuser applied second surface.

Illum: LEDs as required by manufacturer, remote power supplies

Install: Installed using min. 3/8” all thread fasteners (or approved equivalent)
 and wood blocking as required

Electrical: (1) 20 AMP Circuit, 120 Volts
  Actual # of Circuits to be determined by Licensed Electrical Contractor

Quantity: (1) ONE PORTAL ASSEMBLY REQUIRED FOR EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

Benjamin Moore
Champion Cobalt Blue

Color Specifications

All paint finishes to be Satin 
unless otherwise specified

Vinyl Specifications

3M 3635-70 Diffuser

Clear Acrylic

2'-0"7"

2'-8"2'-7"

Electric Sign
Complies with

UL48

Typical Installation

1'-0"

10'-0"

co
rn

er
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g

David
Typewriter
Good   D Sokolowski

Ashley
Typewritten Text
East Elev.



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

15 of 33

Front Elevation
Scale: 3/8"=1'-0"

5.33 Sq Ft

1'-6"

GRADE

10
'-4

"

2'
-7

"

7"

8'
-4

"
2'

-0
"

10
'-1

1"

7"

1'-8"

Aluminum Portals

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED
Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

Notes:
Available for New Construction.
Portal sections will ship in 10'-0" sections &
will be trimmed to fit in the field

General Specifications

Portal:    Brake-formed Aluminum, painted Champion Cobalt Blue

Copy: Copy deleted from this install/Site

Illum: LEDs as required by manufacturer, remote power supplies

Install: Installed using min. 3/8” all thread fasteners (or approved equivalent)
 and wood blocking as required

Electrical: (1) 20 AMP Circuit, 120 Volts
  Actual # of Circuits to be determined by Licensed Electrical Contractor

Quantity: (1) ONE PORTAL ASSEMBLY REQUIRED FOR EXTERIOR ELEVATION 

Benjamin Moore
Champion Cobalt Blue

Color Specifications

All paint finishes to be Satin 
unless otherwise specified

Vinyl Specifications

3M 3635-70 Diffuser

Clear Acrylic

2'
-7

"

1'-8"

7"

2'
-0

"

1'-6"

End Elevation
Scale: 3/8"=1'-0"

End Cap

31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum Portals

Electric Sign
Complies with

UL48

Typical Installation

S5
NO TEXT

11'-5"4'-4"

14'-2"

co
rn

er
 o

f b
ui

ld
in

g

11'-0" 3'-2"

David
Typewriter
Good   D Sokolowski



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

16 of 33

ISO View
NTS

Aluminum Portals

Fabricated Fin
(see separate details)

31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum PortalsS4&5

S5S4



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

17 of 33

Section View
Scale: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

Aluminum Portals
FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED

Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

2'
-7

"

7"

2'
-0

"

1'-6"

2"

5 1/16"

1'
-2

"

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM

Brake-formed .080" thk.
C channel bracing

2" x 2" x 3/16" thk.
aluminum angle

2" x 2" x 3/16" thk.
aluminum angle

2" x 2" x 3/16" thk.
aluminum angle

Removable
Access Panel

Power supply

LED Module

Copy to be 3/4" clear acrylic
routed and pushed thru 1/2".

All push-thru to have white diffuser
applied second surface.

1'-8"

2'
-7

"

1'-8"

7"

2'
-0

"

1'-6"

End Elevation
Scale: 1 1/2"=1'-0"

2"

Fabricated Aluminum
Light Box

31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum Portals

Electric Sign
Complies with

UL48

S4&5



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

18 of 33

Aluminum Portals

ISO View
NTS

Copy to be 3/4" clear acrylic
routed and pushed thru 1/2".

All push-thru to have white diffuser
applied second surface.

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM

2" x 2" x 3/16" thk.
aluminum angle

Fabricated Aluminum
Light Box

ISO View
NTS

Material Specifications

4mm ACM

2" x 2" x 3/16" Alum. Angle

.080" Aluminum

31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum PortalsS4



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

19 of 33

Aluminum Portals

ISO View
NTS

Removable
Access Panel

2" x 2" x 3/16" thk.
aluminum angle

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM

Brake-formed .080" thk.
C channel bracing

Fabricated Aluminum
Light Box

Brake-formed
Primed 4mm ACM ISO View

NTS

Material Specifications

4mm ACM

2" x 2" x 3/16" Alum. Angle

.080" Aluminum

31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum PortalsS4&5



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

20 of 33

LED Layout
31" L-Shape lluminated Aluminum PortalsS4



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

2 of 33

Site Location
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

N

BUILDING ELEVATION - FRONT:
S1 (1) 6' DIAMETER "CHURCH'S" PUCK SIGN - FACE & HALO LIT
D1 (1) 7' 3"   "JALAPENO CHICKEN" DIGITALLY PRINTED VINYL GRAPHIC
 APPLIED TO NICHIHA PANELS
D2 (1) 2' 6" x 2' 7-3/4" WINDOW VINYL DECAL
  "ESTABLISHED 1952 SAN ANTONIO"
D3 (1) DOOR HOURS VINYL GRAPHIC 
 & (1) YELLOW DOOR BORDER VINYL
S4 (1) 11' X 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL W/ "BTF" PUSH THRU LETTERS

BUILDING ELEVATION - SIDE ENTRY

S7 (1) 10' X 7' 10" THREE ICON ON FLAT ALUM PANELS
S5 (1) 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL 
S9 (1) FIN FRAME

BUILDING ELEVATION - DRIVE THRU
D4 (1) 4' 8-5/8" x 4'-10 3/4" BLAZE STENCIL
S6 (1) 8" DT BLUE WINDOW CANOPY
S10 (2) 5'6" YELLOW WINDOW CANOPY

Additional Signs - Not shown
S8 (1) 6' STAR LIGHT FIXTURE - INTERIOR APPLICATION
S11 N/A
S12 (1) 30' OAH 6' D/F PYLON
S13 (1) DF 3' x 6' READERBOARD D3

S1

D2
D1

S4S5S9
S11

S10

S6D4

S12

S13

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Text Box
SETBACKS:Property Line- 18'15' Utility & Drainage- 3'



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

3 of 33

Elevations

S1

D3
Front Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Side Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Rear Elevation
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

Drive Thru
Scale: 3/32"=1'-0"

BUILDING ELEVATION - FRONT:
S1 (1) 6' DIAMETER "CHURCH'S" PUCK SIGN - FACE & HALO LIT
D1 (1) 7' 3"   "JALAPENO CHICKEN" DIGITALLY PRINTED VINYL GRAPHIC
 APPLIED TO NICHIHA PANELS
D2 (1) 2' 6" x 2' 7-3/4" WINDOW VINYL DECAL
  "ESTABLISHED 1952 SAN ANTONIO"
D3 (1) DOOR HOURS VINYL GRAPHIC 
 & (1) YELLOW DOOR BORDER VINYL
S4 (1) 11' X 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL W/ "BTF" PUSH THRU LETTERS

BUILDING ELEVATION - SIDE ENTRY

S7 (1) 10' X 7' 10" THREE ICON ON FLAT ALUM PANELS
S5 (1) 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL 
S9 (1) FIN FRAME

BUILDING ELEVATION - DRIVE THRU
D4 (1) 4' 8-5/8" x 4'-10 3/4" BLAZE STENCIL
S6 (1) 8" DT BLUE WINDOW CANOPY
S10 (2) 5'6" YELLOW WINDOW CANOPY

Additional Signs - Not shown
S8 (1) 6' STAR LIGHT FIXTURE - INTERIOR APPLICATION
S11 (2) DRIVE-THRU MENU BOARD CANOPY TOP
S12 (1) 30' OAH 6' D/F PYLON
S13 (1) DF 3' x 6' READERBOARD 

D1

D2 S4

S7

S5

S6

S9

D4

S10

PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Highlight

Ashley
Highlight

Ashley
Text Box
8'- 6"

Ashley
Text Box
22'

Ashley
Text Box
8'- 1"

Ashley
Text Box
11'- 11 1/2"



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

4 of 33

S1
LED Illuminated

1 Req'd

72" Puck Wall Sign Face Lit & Halo Lit

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED
Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

Night View
NTS

PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/2"=1'-0"

Side Elevation
Scale: 1/2"=1'-0"

Face:    .177" White Polycarbonate with 1st surface vinyl graphics

Returns: 3" deep .040" Aluminum, painted Black

Retainer: 1" x 1" Fabricated Alum. Retainer, painted Black

Backs: .177" thk. White Polycarbonate

LED Illum: White LEDs as required by manufacturer, Remote Power Supplies

Electrical: Actual # of Circuits to be determined by Licensed Electrical Contractor,
 (1) 20 AMP Circuit, 120 Volts

Wall Type: TBD

Install: Wall Sign to be installed using min. 3/8” all thread
 fasteners  (or approved equivalent)   and wood blocking as required,
 3" stand off spacers from wall surface  - painted to match wall

 Quantity: (1) ONE WALL SIGN REQUIRED FOR EXTERIOR ELEVATION

General Specifications

3" 3"6'-0"

6'
-0

"

Toggle Switch
Per NEC 600-6

28.27 Sq Ft

Black (Gloss Finish)3M 3630-144
Poppy Orange
Print to Match
PMS Black C
3M Print Vinyl

Color SpecificationsVinyl Specifications

All paint finishes to be Satin 
unless otherwise specified

.177" thk. White
Polycarbonate

1" Polyvinyl
Chloride Spacers

Sign installed
with “TM” level

1" x 1"
Fabricated
Alum. Retainer

3" Depth Fabricated aluminum 
channel letter with .080" thick 

aluminum face and .040" thick 
welded aluminum letter returns.

.177" thk. White
polycarbonate back panel for 

Back Lit-Halo
LED illumination

Note: Toggle Bolt Anchors 
illustrated for attachment 
to Hollow Wall.
Note 2: All thread stainless 
steel thru bolt attachment 
alternate if access behind wall.

Weep Hole with fabricated 
Aluminum cover plate to 

conceal light leak, two 
required per channel letter.

3"
Letter
Depth

Channel Letter Section

3"

Toggle Switch
Per NEC 600-6

Approved method
based on existing
surface

Transformer
Box

Power
Supplies

Low Voltage
Cable thru sign
in 1/2" dia.
non-metallic
conduit.

10 ft. electrical 
stub-out for 
electrical 
connection to 
power source

Interior of letters to be 
painted bright white for 
max. letter brightness.

3/16" Thick translucent
White Polycarbonate

Face & Halo Lit LED Illumination, 
Polycarbonate Face with LED interior 

illumination, Pin mounted to building fascia.

1" x 1" Fabricated
Alum. Retainer

3/4" x 3/4" x 1" long
angle clip spaced

throughout perimeter
of sign, riveted to return

Typical Installation

Ashley
Typewritten Text
East Elev.



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

5 of 33

S1
LED Layout

72" Puck Wall Sign Face Lit & Halo Lit
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

2 of 33

Site Location
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

N

BUILDING ELEVATION - FRONT:
S1 (1) 6' DIAMETER "CHURCH'S" PUCK SIGN - FACE & HALO LIT
D1 (1) 7' 3"   "JALAPENO CHICKEN" DIGITALLY PRINTED VINYL GRAPHIC
 APPLIED TO NICHIHA PANELS
D2 (1) 2' 6" x 2' 7-3/4" WINDOW VINYL DECAL
  "ESTABLISHED 1952 SAN ANTONIO"
D3 (1) DOOR HOURS VINYL GRAPHIC 
 & (1) YELLOW DOOR BORDER VINYL
S4 (1) 11' X 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL W/ "BTF" PUSH THRU LETTERS

BUILDING ELEVATION - SIDE ENTRY

S7 (1) 10' X 7' 10" THREE ICON ON FLAT ALUM PANELS
S5 (1) 24' ILLUMINATED ACM PORTAL 
S9 (1) FIN FRAME

BUILDING ELEVATION - DRIVE THRU
D4 (1) 4' 8-5/8" x 4'-10 3/4" BLAZE STENCIL
S6 (1) 8" DT BLUE WINDOW CANOPY
S10 (2) 5'6" YELLOW WINDOW CANOPY

Additional Signs - Not shown
S8 (1) 6' STAR LIGHT FIXTURE - INTERIOR APPLICATION
S11 N/A
S12 (1) 30' OAH 6' D/F PYLON
S13 (1) DF 3' x 6' READERBOARD D3

S1

D2
D1

S4S5S9
S11

S10

S6D4

S12

S13

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Rectangle

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Line

Ashley
Text Box
SETBACKS:Property Line- 18'15' Utility & Drainage- 3'



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

28 of 33

New Structure
6'-0" D/F Pylon Sign & 3'x6' Readerboard

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED
Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

Front Elevation
Scale: 1/4"=1'-0"

Side Elevation
Scale: 1/4"=1'-0"

6'-0"

3'
-0

"
10

'-0
"

32.00 Sq Ft

8" x 8" x 3/8" wall
steel sq. tube
Pending Engineering

Optional 4' x 8'
Reader Board Sign

GRADE GRADE

Concrete Base
Painted Red1'-10"

1'-0"

4 3/4" 4 3/4"

General Specifications
Face:    3M Panaflex Vinyl

Graphics: 1st surface applied vinyl graphics 

Cabinet: Extruded Alum. Frame, skinned with .080" thk. Alum. - Red

Illum: White LEDs as required by manufacturer, Self-contained power supplies

Electrical: Actual # of Circuits to be determined by Licensed Electrical Contractor,
 (1) 20 AMP Circuit, 120 Volts

Install: Installed on new steel pole structure

Quantity: (1) ONE 

Black (Gloss Finish)

3M 3630-144
Poppy Orange
Print to Match
PMS Black C

3M Panagraphics III

3M Print Vinyl

Color Specifications

Vinyl Specifications

All paint finishes to be Satin 
unless otherwise specified

PMS 484 C

Night View
No Scale

CABINET INTERIOR
PAINTED WHITE

ROUND ALUM.
VENT

PICKUPS - REMOVE AFTER
INSTALL

STEEL CABLE
TENSION SUPPORT

ALLEN EXTRUDED ALUMINUM 
FRAMING SYSTEM

VINYL SUBSTRATE FACES

Cabinet Details

Front Elevation
Scale: 3/4"=1'-0"

NTS

S12 & S13
PROPOSAL IS FOR BUDGETARY AND ESTIMATION PURPOSES ONLY AND WILL REQUIRE A FIELD SURVEY.  CODE CHECK AND ENGINEERING REQUIRED. PRODUCT IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE

6'
-0

"

6'-0"

Face installed with
“TM” level

3M Panaflex
Vinyl

2" Retainer

1'-4"

3 LINE 6" FONT

READER BOARD
ON 7" PANELS

6'
-0

"

19
'-1

"

2" Vents
Return removable

for servicing

See Detail A

Ashley
Typewritten Text
E/W Elev.



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

29 of 33

8" x 8" x 3/8" wall
steel sq. tube
Pending Engineering

Joining top cap to main tube

as req'd per engineering

Detail A
6'-0" D/F Pylon Sign & 3'x6' ReaderboardS12 & S13

0'
-1

"
0'

-5
"

1'
-0

 1
/8

"

Pylon Stub:
5" Sched 40 steel pipe
Pending Engineering

Inner Support Qty 2; 7"x7"x1/2" steel 
welded to pylon stub

Top plate Qty 1; 9"x9"x3/4" steel
 welded to pylon stub

Fillet Welds. typ. as req'd by engineering

Pylon Head

Reader Board
to be added
post assembly

Detail A - Pylon Stub
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

Detail A - as assembled
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

Top Plate
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

Inner Support - 2 req'd
Scale: 3"=1'-0"

9"

9"

7"

7"

5 11/16" hole

5 11/16" hole

1/2"



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

30 of 33

Face Layout

6'
-0

" (
ca

bi
ne

t)

6'-0" (cabinet)

Front Elevation
Scale: 3/4"=1'-0"

3M Panaflex Vinyl

7'-0" (bleed trim)

7'
-0

" (
bl

ee
d 

tri
m

)

6"6"

6"

6"

3M 3630-144
Poppy Orange
Print to Match
PMS Black C

3M Panagraphics III

3M Print Vinyl

Color Specifications

Vinyl Specifications

6'-0" D/F Pylon SignS12



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

31 of 33

LED Layout
6'-0" D/F Pylon SignS12



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

32 of 33

Front Elevation
Scale: 3/4"=1'-0"

6'-0" (cabinet)

3'
-0

" (
ca

bi
ne

t)

18.00 Sq Ft

6 
1/

4"

4 3/4"

6 
1/

4"
6 

1/
4"

Black (Gloss Finish)3M 7725-12
Opaque Black

.177" thk. White
Polycarbonate

Color SpecificationsVinyl Specifications

All paint finishes to be Satin 
unless otherwise specified

General Specifications

Face:    .177" thk. White, 2 1/4" deep, pan-formed, polycarbonate

Tracking: 1st surface applied Zip-change tracking system with changeable font panels

Cabinet: Welded Alum. Frame, skinned with .080" thk. Alum. - Black (Gloss Finish)

Illum: White LEDs as required by manufacturer, Self-contained power supplies

Electrical: Actual # of Circuits to be determined by Licensed Electrical Contractor,
 (1) 20 AMP Circuit, 120 Volts

Install: Installed on steel pole structure

Quantity: (2) TWO 

Side Elevation
Scale: 3/4"=1'-0"

7/8"

1-5/8"

1-3/8"

1-5/8"

Top Track

Mutual Track

“Lift And Drop" Letter 
Panel Under Tracking

Mutual Track

Bottom Track

Panel Letter/
Number

Wood Block
Spacing

Tracking Details
NTS

3'-0" x 6'-0" S/F Reader Board Signs
LED Illuminated

FIELD SURVEY REQUIRED
Prior to Release to Production

DESIGN INTENT ONLY
Engineering Required to 

Determine Actual Production 
& Installation Requirements

3 
13

/1
6"

3 LINE 6" FONT

READER BOARD
ON 7" PANELS

1st surface applied
Black Opaque Vinyl

5'-9" (vo)

2'
-9

" (
vo

)

2'
-4

 1
/2

"

5'-4 1/2"

5'-7" (pan)

2'
-7

" (
pa

n)

4 3/4"

Retainer
Screw

Hanging Bar

.177" thk. White,
pan-formed,

polycarbonate

Retainer Details

Standard Extruded
1 1/2" Retainer

Scale: 3"=1'-0"

.080" thk. 
Aluminum Return

1" x 1" x 1/8" thk.
aluminum angle frame

1 1/2"
Retainer

.080" thk. 
Aluminum
Back

Electric Sign
Complies with

UL48

S13

Ashley
Typewritten Text
E/W Elev.



Copyright © 2022 Allen Industries, Inc. 
This is an original, unpublished drawing, created by Allen 
Industries, Inc. This drawing is submitted to you in confidence 
for your use solely in  connection with the project being planned 
for you by Allen Industries, Inc.  and is not to be shown to 
anyone outside your organization, nor used, reproduced, 
copied or exhibited in any fashion whatsoever. The designs 
shown on the drawing (except for any registered trademarks 
that may belong to a client of Allen Industries, Inc.) remain the 
property of Allen Industries, Inc.

Address:

Date:
03/30/22
File Name:
CHUR-F.574_Bryant, AR_306

Page #:

Sales:
House

Design:
AB

PM:
JB

Date Description#
1
2
3
4
5
6

3/30/22 Add Pylon/Readerboard
05/04/22 Delete channels/alter pylon/
07/13/22 Remove Product 
08/17/22 Change Portal sizes
08/17/22 change measurements
08/23/22 change even more measurements

Initial
AB
AB

T.F.D.
AB
AB
AB

1905 N Reynolds Rd,
Bryant, AR 72022

Ampler Chicken LLC - Church's
Client Review Status

Approval Date:Client Signature:

Allen Industries, Inc. requires that an approved 
drawing be obtained from the client prior to any 
production release or production release revision.

33 of 33

LED Layout
3'-0" x 6'-0" S/F Reader Board SignsS13


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	24X36

	22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT-11X17-cb
	22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT-LANDSCAPING-cb
	Sheets and Views
	LANDSCAPING


	22-0982 ALL PAWS PET WASH-BRYANT-UTILITY PLAN-cb
	Sheets and Views
	UTILITY PLAN


	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN


